KaBA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 9399552 0274 Passcode: 113219
August 17, 2021
2:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda

3. Consent Agenda

a.

®Tao0o

Approval of Minutes from the July 20, 2021 Board Meeting
Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Report — July 2021

Receipt of Financial Reports — July 2021

Receipt of Building Report — July 2021

Receipt of Permit Lists — July 2021

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

a.

Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During
this time, you will be making statements, without discussfon from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.
(Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

5. Business

a.
b.
e

General Insurance Renewal
KABA 401(a) Rewritten/Reinstated
STD/LTD/Life Insurance (informational)

6. Board Member Comments

7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda




MINUTES OF THE VIRTUAL REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOO, MI
July 20, 2021

Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the Virtual Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., Virtual Meeting Via Zoom.

Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Rohin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchment
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of %%/’ﬁd
Denise Barrons, At Large Board Member,

o
Absent: Steve Leuty, Treasurer / Representat} ///9 rom///l,sié amazoo Township
7z //%//’//Z///

Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA/ﬂZBttorney, Robb Krueger; Ir{ﬁ(fj‘r,ryKABA Attorney,
Meghan Patero and Office Coordinator/Board Liaison, /F/’/é//ﬁ” /////////

R

ny

Chairpersan asked the Board Members t,/fﬁ;//féte their name a{df dcation for the minutes:

7 k.
Randy Thompson in Comstock Township %///% ///////// ) /,,’/;’////{//{/ '
Don Smith in Pine Grove Township (at home)%/gg,}, ///’% ’?//Zj/;//,
Lysanne Harma in Richland To;m//g//s/}}ip /%’ . .

.

2 i 7 7
Kim Lewis in the Village of f i'ep)érj%l;(at home) % o
. e B, . _
Robin Madaras in City of//j/l///c ment @}@ome) %

Denise Barrons in City of Kalamazoo ’/2/%
/

7 y y 7
o /,///////// /&///{//4‘%& ////Z//'///

Approval of A A motich Was: Ms, Harma to approve the agenda as presented, seconded

Agenda:./
W i o R Ty, ¥
by Mr. Smith. aRd cartied with a roll call vote 6- %fff/y’ﬁ% k|

P - = 7
7 ) T, .
Roll Call Voté//? Ayes: fg;,;//l;//%ms, Ba //tj/g ns, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Thompson.
L Nays: Nof L

] NONE ,
Approval of Con gy%genda - h@%ﬁdwme requested to have a correction to the Meeting Minutes to
] §/'/mith's nan}é-;finder the Presentation. A motion was made by Ms. Lewis to approve
7

reflect CPA after Jor an?/// e
the Consent Agenda withf/ri”érrectionzféthe July 15, 2021 Meeting Minutes, seconded by Mr. Smith, and

carried with a roll call vot%@%////

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Barrons, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Thompson.
Nays: None

Citizen Comments — There were no citizen comments.

BUSINESS:
5. a. Discussion on Meeting Venue — Mr. Thompson motioned to resume in-person KABA Board
Meetings, beginning September 20, 2021, seconded by Ms. Harma, and carried with a roll call vote 6-0.

Roli Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Barrons, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Thompson.
Nays: None




KABA Board Member Comments — There were no Board Member comments.

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Alwine commented on a surge in residential permits in the last couple of
weeks,

There was no further business. Ms. Madaras motioned to adjourn the board meeting, seconded by Ms.
Harma, and carried with a roll call vote 6-0.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Lewis, Barrons, Madaras, Smith, Harma, and Thompson.
Nays: None

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:20 P.M,

Drafted: July 21, 2021
Approved:

i 7,

\\\‘

S




| ebed

£9°LE2 V6L

95" -

05°€L9'vL

90'580'GL-

60°679°F6L

9/ v6E -

00884}

9.°281'9-

S8'EP0'661

S8L2LLL

22'9/2°98

Aol delrl -

00°2ZE'L8L

iz ‘Le Inp

aoueeg Buipug
SUOIIOBSURL| M3 |BIOL

Sway gz - S)PaID pue syisodeq
Swa) 7| - SjuswWAied pue syo9yD
suonoesuel] MaN

LZ0Z/1LE/L0 SO SE @oueleq Ja)siBay
suonjsesSURI| pales|doun 1elo)

SWwayl | - s)IpaL) pue spsodag
SWd 7} - SjUalAed pue sya94)
SUOIIBSURI] PaIeaIuN

aouejeg paleald
SUONIBSURI ) paLeals) [ejoL
Su) 611 - SIPaLD pue sysodaqg
SWaYl 2 - SJUBWIARY pUE SHI9YD

sSuonJIesuel] paJedr)
asuejeqg Buiuuibag

Alewwng uonel[Iaue29y

1202Z/1L.€120 Buipu3g pouad ‘LGNS 7 Bunjoays - 0501

Auoyny Buip|ing ealy cozewe|ey

1201180
WY LE6



£ jo ) abeg

asuejeg Buluumbeg

SPTO0'L- 3 (12/817L0 FiM) 01ARY UNIBG [0sAEd SHOCEHIND HOV 120g/02/L0  >08uD Auigen
08'69- 8 sjesys Buneunue| ‘sajou-j-ised ‘famo) saded 3o[wez GZLS LZOZ/SLIL0 M98UD- d (1g
69k~ 8 pieoISISEl - NAD BLLS LZOZ/SLIL0  M9BUD- d g
00'b8- 8 82/90 2 12/90 ‘¥ 1/90 '1LG/90 Buwmow BIED UMET LISDON ZZLS LZOTISLILD  M28UD- ud ['g
0L¥EL- r $1000 %28y apod (g) [louncd epad [BuonEWws| - DI LZLS LZ0Z/SLIL0  N98YD- Juid lid
00'+02- 3 (paaued 6ol) £00-90-1Zdd - PUnjey '2u| oD Buiguinid S 1216 L20Z/SLIL0 AoBUD
00'Ze2- 3 {paleoues) 0¢ 1-90-LZzd ¥ 62L-90-1Zad - PUNY sajsniy /Jaue) Aol 9TLS LZ0Z/SLIL0 oY
£0°909- M LZ/L0/B0-RO/L0 1BNIBL VLS LTOYSLILD  A08YD-wd g
00°064 M (smalnay ueld (g) + suonoadsul |} LZ/0L/L0-v0IL0 noas Bnog 0ELS LZOZISILALD  A93YD-wd g
007056~ M (suonoadsul auinid || / Y93I 8) LZ/0L/L0-+0/L0 SOIMSG dWaYZieyL Auet 8TLS LZOZISLILD  PRUD- wd tig
00°69L- M scwejs 55 (00g) 2010 150d 8LLS LZOTZVILO 398y
00'6L- M (pred Joa0) 85-02-1Z1Nd - PUnjayY SHO / suedold Joaeapuz 9L.S LE0Zi80/L0 $08YD
6O G- M (papasu 1ou uonsadsul [BUY) #0-80-0Z3d - FUNOY DUB(T VISR LLLS LZ0T/B0IL0 X080
6%°05- [ LZILE/L0-LOILD S80S dl|qnday €LLS LEZOZ/BO/L0  O8UD- ywd Iig
00'05e- M {uonoadsul ) LOZ/E0/L0-1C/20 B (SuoROadSUl &) LZ/0E/90-L2/00 HIOPPEL HOOS vLiIS LZOZ/ROMLO  d9RUD-ud g
85°662- M LZ/EZI90-¥Z/50 ABreug s1RWNsUODH LLLS L20Z/B0/L0  D3UD- jud iIg
S8rLS I3 sieisoiay | (2) soeiday oU| 'SSAAIBE [EJIUEYDSIN DBII|Y 804G LZOT/B0/L0  ¥28UD-Jwd g
00°0£8- 8 (uaisinp puel () + S1U §°0L) LZ/0E/00-2 L/90 (022) iselg Jeag 60.5 LZOZ/BO/L0  NOBUD- Jwid ilIg
00°000°L- S (suonoadsul 8) LZ/E0/L0-10/40 8 (Suotoadsul L) LZ/0S/90-22/50 neog Bnog ZLIS LZOZ/BCILO  NO9UD- Muid g
GO051'L- M (suonoadsu| quinld § SEIMEG dINARYZIey | Aus) GLLG LS0Z/30/L0  A984D- wd lilg
[ USSIN ) LZ/E0/L0-L0/L0 '8 {Suonoadsu) quinid © / UIBIN 6) LZ/0S/90-LZ/50
$6'195- M {LZ/P0/L0 FIAN) ll0MRed IsapnTRRID HOV LZOZ/L0/20  o9uD Alnger
oP'ZES'2Z- S {LZ/v0/LO F/M) NOIRRY bp6 Wio4 - (SyI) Ansearl JowWleg  Sd143 1Z0Z/0/L0  P8UD AJGEr
LrZ00'.- S (120120 TN 10Rey 201UBSG ([0IARd $HOOFHIND HOY 120Z/90/L0 #I8UD Allger]
09°¢8- M {1z/0g/90-10/1.0) aBee - JusWasINqUIaY W Auuag ‘Apisse) Z0LS LZOZ/LOMLO b rer-THg]
167611 8 LZ/6 LIL0-0Z/80 Wwod Jspey 169G LZOZ/OMLG  P8yD- Jud g
00°00%- 8 (sucnoadsu) g) LZ/9Z/90-0Z/90 JIOPPEd HE0S 6695 LZOZ/LO/LO  P8yD- wd |Iig
0868y M (¥Z'68) sucyd ¥ (95°05e) ebeap - JuewesINqWIaY o [SBYDIN ‘BuImly 9045 LZOZ/LO/LO prositel
G p Jedal 8BNS P SDUBUINIIBW SAREIUSASS [BnuUUE-1g OU| 'sB0IAIBS [BDIUBLISIN PRIY 969G LZOZ/LO/L0  28yD-wd g
6Z7108- p (s97pg) sucyd 7 (+9°99,) ebeaii - JUsWasNgUIZY ¥ usygdals ‘Aoy Z0LS VZOZ/LOILD %2940
00°056- 8 (meinay UBLd + SUONDBOSU| i) LZ/9Z/90-02/90 noog Bnog 869G LZOZ/LOMLO  HO8uD- lwd g
00°008'L- IS {suoioadsut quinid ¥1 / Y28 1) 1Z/92/90-02/90 SBOIMSG dINABUDIeY ) Al 0048 LEOZ/LO/L0  o8yD-wg g
00°G- 8 (pred 19A0) 6/ 1-02-123d - PUYYRY SUDBIT JAISqIAA €045 1Z0Z/0TI90 oAU
00°08- 8 (pe1@oued qo) ¥ZL-20-1TINd - PUrey ou| ‘ledlueysaly Aug liew ¥OLS L20Z/08/90 HIBUD
00°8zl- p {paisoues qol} §60-0-L2dd - purysy ‘ou ‘lesiueysay Aug e €045 LZ0Z/0E/D0 HIBYD
99°TGL- p LzZog aunr PloUUIANIEBIDIN JO Si8ls VOLS LZ0Z0S/80  PsUD Angen
SWay [y - sjuswled pue syoayn
SUOI}DeSUR) | PAJE3|D
00'ZZE L81
azueleg unowy 49 O aweN wnn ayeq adA)

202/1ErL0 Buipug pousd ‘19Ws / Bunisayd - 0501
[1ejog uoneljIdouoday
Ajuoyiny Buipjing ealy ocozewe|ey)

L2/aLig0
WY 558



£ Jo g abey

0o IS usodaq eaag U3 ISI9d  82S0EGA LZOT/LYILO Hoayshed
ooo I ysodaq oaug v uaudalg oy 6250800 LE0Z/L0/0 Foayshed
oo I usedaq 1eauq W Auuad ‘Apissed  [2$0EQa LEOE/L0/LO yoayzhed
000 I8 usodeq wanq o [PEUDIA 'BUIMAY  9ZS0EQG LZ0T/L0/LO yoeysied
00Z5H'E M nsedag LZ0Z/90/LO ysadaq
000l » LO¥0BS96 # Q| Nscdsg LZ0T/90/L0 ysodeq
00'9Z¢ I8 £E26£996 # QI uscdaq LZOT/90/L0 ysadag
00'59L 8 CB6.0996 # QI usedag LZOZI0/L0 ysadag
00'sPL M ¥5.66596 # QI ¥sedsg LZOZ/90/LO ysodag
00'szlL S 45690996 # QI ¥sodag LZOZIS0/LO nsodagg
Q0'sZ1L M 96£88596 # Q) Wscdag LZOE/90/L0 ¥sodaq
00°00L M SPE0BS96 # QI Wsedsq LE0Z/90/L0 ysodoq
00'SiE M LZ0bor9s # gl Wsodag L2OZ/Z0/L0 ysodag
00°129 » 969Z6E06 # (1| usedaqg LZOZ/LO/L0 ¥sodag
00485 ~ 26466896 # QI Nsedsq LZOZ/L0/LO lisodaq
00°5LE 8 60971196 # QI usedag LZOEILOILO ysodag
00'9ZZ 8 85/€9€96 # Q1 uscdeq LZOZIL0/LO ysodag
00041 I 0$+Z8€96 # QI uscdag LZ0T/L0/L0 ¥sodag
00°0LL I G6ZSZESE # Al sodaq LZOZ/0EIS0 ¥sodaq
00'52L IS LOLEECO6 # dI HsedsQ LZOZ/0E/20 usodag
0'vLL 8 6¥601€95 # QI Iscdag LZ0Z/0E/90 ysodaqg
00051 I8 L8.YT95 # QI Nscdaqg LEOZIBEIS0 usodag
00°00L IS 45180296 # QI uscdag L20E/8TIS0 psodaq
0055 8 LBL¥6196 # QI Hsodag LE0EBEIS0 ysodag

SWaY gl | - SEPaID pue spsodaq

LEVES by sjuswWhed puE S}IBYS [BICL
00°5¥- I8 yiow Jof seed uawabeuely useD $894 - 15n1L § yueg uvebiyony waynog HOV LZ0Z/LE/LO eVl
00°008'L- S (suonoedsul o) LZHEIL0-8LILO naag Bnog 6.6 LTOZ/BZIL0  MeBUD- Wud (119
62'585" L~ r 1202 Bny lams suluo LZOZ/FE/L0  M98UD-wd g
00°SZ}- p LZ/0E/90-| Ofp0 - SOUBUSIUIEY 894 Ueld 1sopp-leRID ZELS LZOZRTILO  MO3UD-ud g
oL LE" M L2/LE/20-10/30 BOUBINSSY a7 Ung GELE LZOZ/ZE/LO  W2BUD-d IIg
00°02F IS LZ/0€/90 yBnouy) [eisusc; §0s10g g suiBpny 'apspul ‘s1ay £E.G LEOZ/ZZ/LO  ¥oBUuD-wd g
16 ¥E6- M 120g By BOUBINSU| DT LELG LZOZ/ZEILD  08YD- wd g
00°05Z' L~ S (suonoadsu) QuInd Z1 /7 YORIN €1) L2/LLIAC-LLILO $82IAI8G dNeuUDIEY L Aso )| 946 LEOZZTILO  MTBYD- wud 111G
00°00€"L- 8 (suonoadsul 92) LZ/LL/L0-LLILD noog Bneq CELE LZOZ/ETILO  AZBUD- W (g
e IS LZ/LEI80-10/30 plslys en|g sseiD anig HOY L202/22/20  %%8ud- wud (IIg
S6°155 r (L2/81/20 3/nn) [iuhed 1sap-ieRIn HOY L2oe/leflo  #oauD Agen)
grzess p {(L2/81/£0 3iM) lioiked P56 Wiog - (Y1) Ainseau) Jo1deQ  Sdid3 Leoe/lend  ¥0euD Agen

aouejeg unowy 10 owaly BWEN W ajeq adA)

120Z/1E/20 Bulpul pousd ‘LGNS / Bui29y) - 0501
|1} uoneljioucasy
Auoyiny Buipping eary oozewejey

[Z4[] 2401
WY 55:8



1 jo g abeg

00°LLE M L5LBELL6 # Q1 isodeg LZOZT/SLILO usodag
00°00¢ 3 ¥ETZSLLE # QI Nsodaq L2OZISLILD nsodeg
00sLL S L866Z1 46 # Q| UsodsQg LZOZISLILO usodaqQ
00°53l pr 9ZPLELL6 # Gl WsodeQ L202/5L/20 ysodaq
00°00L S 1B9ZEL L6 # QI Wsodag LZ0Z/GL/L0 ysodeqg
00°GS r ZOEZTPLL6 # QI ksodaq L202/5L/IL0 usodeqg
00°008 8 8¥1190.46 # Ol ¥sodaq LZ0Z/7LILD ysodaq
00'9zZE e 94919046 # (I ¥s0daq LZOZITLILO ysodeq
00'SIT - 855046 # Q) ¥sodag LZOTITLILO ysodag
00°GLL 8 45029046 # (I ¥sodag LZOZIPLIL0 ysodeq
00's01 I8 5559046 # QI ¥sodag V20TV LIL0 usodeq
00'101 S 020Z5046 # QI ¥sodag L2CZiPLILO usodag
00°00L IS 79218046 # QI Wsodag LZ0ZILIL0 ysodag
0000l ~ ZvOLBOLE # Q) Wsodag LZ0ZirLIL0 usodeq
000t i Z19:80.6 # Q] Wsodag LZOTFLILO ysodag
00'9vZ M L LEZ00.L6 # a1 Hsedeg LZOZIELILO wsodag
00slz S Z00Z00.6 # QI wsedag LZOZIELILO ysodag
00°gel p ¥po0L0L6 # QI Wsodaq L2OTIELILO ysodag
00°65L p L9056696 # QI HsodsQ LEOTIELILD ysoda
005l r TIBLLOL6 # QI Wsodeg LEOZ/ELILO ysodag
00'5% 8 BECLLOLS # QI Hsodaq LEOTIELILD ysodag
00'189'E r ysodag LEOZIZLILO ysodeg
00°182 8 LIL56¥696 # QI usodeq VZ0Z/ZLIL0 usodeq
00°022 3 ysodaq LZOZZLILO usodag
000414 S #GSBZ696 # Qi Nsodeg LZ0ZZLILO nsodeg
CoDLL [ 08l ¥¥696 # Q| usodag VZOZZLILD usodeg
00001 M 0051696 # QI ¥sodsq LZOZZLILD usodaqQ
0055 M 2119696 # 4l usodaq LZOTIZLILD lsodag
00°0L2 r £91£0896 # Q) ksodaq VZ0ZIB0/L0 usodaq
00'502 p Z¥Z61996 # Gl ¥sodaq LE0Z/60/L0 1sodaq
00'SZ! 8 0£81L6.9. # QI Ysodag LZ0Z/BO/LD ysodeqQ
00°92¢ S 9119986 # QI ysodag LZ0Z/B0/L0 usodaq
00'628 f 28559496 # Q| ¥sodaq 1LZ0Z/80/20 nsode(y
00'52¢ 8 0¥R59L96 # QI Wsodag] LZ0T/80/L0 ysodaq
00'sZL 8 5292596 # QI ¥sodag LZ0Z/80/20 usodeqg
00'101 8 TPEZPLO6 # QI hsodag LZCZI30/L0 nsodeq
an'ssl IS 9089996 # Qi Hsodag L20Z/L01L0 wsodag
00°00L ~ £LYEL906 # Q1 Iscdaq LZ0T/L0IL0 Isodaq
aouejeg unowy  J|9 owap aweN wnN aeq adA)y

b20z/1L£/20 Bulpul polad ‘LEINS / BUMOaYD - 0504
[IEJag UOHEIIDUOITY
fuoyny Buipjing ealy cozewe|eyy

L2/0LIB0
Wy 55:8



Lo ¢ abeg

00°08€ 8 £6ZSR.L.6 # QI ksadeq LZ0TILTIL0 ysodeg
00548 pr 8rE68.LLE # Ol Hs0daQ VEOZ/LTILO ysodsq
00°22E p €6128.46 # Ol usedaq LZ0Z/LT/L0 ysodaq
00'SLZ p €LOLELLE # GI usodaQ LZ0TILTIL0 usodaq
0OTLL 8 86PELLL6 # QI Hsodeq LZCTILTIL0 ysodeq
00'59L p ¥LEGR.LLE # (I NS0da() LZOZ/LTILO Isodeq
00'951L 8 1908646 # (I usodaQ VZ0ZILTILO usodag
00'sTL M ¥G6E2246 # QI Wsodaq LZ0ZILTIL0 ysodag
00°095'+ p wsodaq 1Z0ZI9Z1L0 lisodaq
00°0L9 M nsodsg LZOZI9ZIL0 sodeQ
00'SLE S LPOEYLLB # Q1) usodaq Lzoz/eziLe usodeQ
00°681L M ELYErLLE # QI Wsodag L2OZ/9T/L0 ysodaqQ
00'0LL IS 26605226 # Q1 nsodeq LEDZI9TILC usodag
00°58 I §660%..46 # QI Nsodaq LEOEIITILD usodeq
00902 M £v¥YZe.6 # QI wsodag LE0ZIETIL0 ysodaq
CO0LL M ¥2E255.6 # QI Wsodeg VZOTIETIL0 usodeg
00°50L p 0.P0EGL6 # Q) ¥sodaq LZ0Z/ZZIL0 ysodaqQ
00°65 M 08015646 # QI usodaq LZ0Z/TTILC usodaq
00°0vZ M ZBE69YLE # Q1 usodaq LZ0Z/LEHO ysodaq
00°084 p BEZSEYL6 # Al Nsodeq (AVATRATIY) ysodeqg
000 8 usodaq weag v uaydalg Aoy ££506QQ 120Z/1LTIL0 HOBUIAE
600 s usodaq sug Tuug 1SR ZES0SQQ LE0SLEILD syayohed
0070 r usodeq jo8uQ W Auusg ‘Apissed 1250800 LZ0Z/LT/L0 sosyofed
€00 e wsodaq josug o [SBYDIA BUMY  0ES0£QQ LZOZ/LEILO %o08YoAEd
00°G.E S 09611726 # 4l ¥sodaQ L20Z/0ZIL0 ysodeq
0SE0FZTL A ysoda( 1Z0Z/6L140 ysodaq
00’80k M usodaq LZOZISLILC ysodaq
£0°08¢ M P6L1ZE46 # Al Nsodeq L20ZISLILG nsodaq
CO'SLL M 6S0Z¥EL6 # I Wsedag LZ0ZI5LIL0 ysodeq
00°0LL M 868.5€.6 # JI hsodaqQ LZOZTIBLILD ysodaq
00041 M 9LOLESL6 # gl Wsodaq LZ0Z/6L1L0 ysodaQ
00501 M €EZBZELE # QI Wsodag LZOTIELILO ysodsQ
00°6S M 9E08EEL6 # Ol nsodeq LZOZIBLILO ysedaq
09246 M usodag VZ0Z/OLILO ysodag
00°0.2 I L2Z6¥ZeL6 # QI usodeg LZ0Z/ALILO usodaqg
0070 - L9C01EL6 # QI wsodag LZ0Z/OLILO usodag
008k IS 65815126 # Q| usodsq L20Z/GLILO nsodag
00'9Z¢ p 6981LZ1 .6 # gl Wsedeq LZOT/SL/LO Isodaq
aJuejeg wnowy g owaw dwey wnp ajeq adA)]

1202/1€1L0 Buipu3 pouad ‘LAWS / Bumoayd - 0501
llelag uoieljiouoday
Auoyiny Buipling ealy oozewe|ey

LEroL80
NV §5:8



1o g abey

SWHY L] - SNPAID pue spsodag

soue|eg paiesD

9/z8l'y SlUsWIARY PUB $HDRYD) (B L
LB'6LL 126 L/80~02/L0 WHU0D) Jauey) L€45 LEZOZ/BT/LO  WOBUD- NUd jig
00°62z- {pei@oues gol) £81-L0-12dd ‘§LE-20-123d '€LE-20-128d - PUnay I Jo swaisAg uopepunog £F.S LEOZIET/LO 303U
99°L92- LEIZZILO-ECIO0 ABiauy S1BWNSUOD Q€. LTOTIBEILO  HORUD- hud 1118
L0612 lsido] equisoL [BIDUBUIY BOLBLLIY 1B3.5) 0PLS LZOZIEZIL0  MOBYD-Iwd |ig
00°00L- (suouasdsu) #L) LZE/LC-BLILD MooppEd Hoog TPLS LZOTIEZILO  WABYD-wd 1ig
98'6vL LZ0Z AInr ployynaueBiuoy o skels yriS LEOZ/BE/ILO  M9BUD Anligen
00°05L' - (suonoadsul quinid ZL /Yo LL) LZHE/L0-8L1L0 SIS dNMBYIeY L AuD ) S¥.G LEZOZ/BE/LO  PBUD-Iwd g
00705} duD Jo Juswsiesay £ - 1Z0Z (lyBisuap, Apsuiod) dnoi9 HocmaN bPiG L20Z/6T/L0  O8UD-wd g
00°05 L~ (suonoadsu) €) LZ/LL/L0-LLILG Jo0ppEd HOOS YELS LEOZZZILO 98D WWd g
00'50Z- (2Z (L) + sLL) LEraLiLo-LoiLe (022) isaud Jeag 62.G LEOZ/ZZILO  DBUD- ud |G
00°00%- (sucnoadsul g) LZ/OL/L0-¥O/L0 3o0ppEd HOoS €2/G LEOZSHLO  IBYD- Iwd 1119
00°0¢e- (dysiaieaq piod) PY JBIIIA OSE0L = MBIy Ueld $AS dsul paaoiddy siejg/seAeH yang 0L2% 1Z0OZ/B0/L0  MO9UD- w4 g

SWIdY Z| - SudwAed pue sy9ys
SUOII2ESURI] Pa1ead|auf)

SR'EVD'BSL

SR1LZLLL SUONDESUE. | RPRIESD |BI0L

ZT'RLE'9S S}ipsl pue s)sodaq Bjo]
000 p uscdaq jo8mQ W Auuad ‘Apisses  $ES0EAIQ LE0T/F0/80 yazyadad
oco r Isodaq 08uQg v usudalg ‘Ao LES0EQQ LZ0T/P0/80 Ao8yohed
000 p usodaq panq Tuug Isled  9ES0€Ad L20Z/F0/E0 xo8yshed
000 p usodeq aug o PEUDIN ‘Bumy  FES0EAA L20Z/FD/80 yosyfed
<B'L p Isasal| LEOZILEILO yscdag
o0eEL’oL p usodsq 1202/0€/20 ysadsq
Qooir I yseq - usadag L COZIOBILQ ysodaq
ooory I useJ - uscdag LEOZIOLILD ysadag
Q0°0ry I yses - psedsQ LGOEIOEILO ysodaq
0o0'sse e yseJ - yscds( LZOTIOEILO ysodaq
oo'ooe M useJ - usedag L ZOTIOLILO ysodag
00'L8e 8 Hscdsg LZOTIOLILD ysodeq
oosie I ysed - ysedag LEOZ/0SL0 ¥sedaq
00591 ? yseg - psedag LE0TI0S/L0 nsodaq
00'5L i yseD - isodaq LE0Z/0TIL0 pscdag
o0'Le M Hsodag LZOZ/0EFL0 ysodsg
oo'ke I yses - psedaqg L20ZI0E/L0 ¥sodaq
0oLz X uses - usodag) LCOZI0E/L0 Bsodeq
00's r ysey - isedag L20ZI0E/L0 ysedsq

aouejeq unowy 4D olay sweN wnp 3leq adAy

1202Z/1L€/L0 Buipu3 pouad ‘18IS f Bundayd - 0501
[te}ag Uoljeljiloucday
Auoyiny Buip[ing ealy oozewe|ey

L2/01/80
Wv s6:2



130 g abeyd

00°LOL BLPZE156 # QI Hsodeq 120Z/E0/80 ysodeq
00108 86.90296 # QI ¥s0dag L20Z/E0/80 psedaq
00004 L0£92Z36 # Al isodsg 1Z0Z/E0/80 nsodaq)
00'682'2 ysodag 1Z02/20/80 nsodag
007021 £929£186 # QI Wsodag LZOZIZOIR0 wsodeq
0059l G5TETIB6 # QI wsodaq LZOZITO/80 yusodag
00001 LLYBL 186 # Gl usodaQ LZ0Z/Z0/80 ysodaq
swa gz - supa1d pue sysodag
90'G80'6 |- SIUSWARY pUE $HOBYY) 8101
69°05- L2/LE180-10/80 $90IAI95 Dlgnday ZS.S LZ0Z/S0/80  MOBUD- W Ik
00°0Z1L- pecy aquds S $65¢ %9 199118 pUzE sng dsu| panouddy Slelg/safe using 6FL5 LE0TISO/20  OBUD- Wud |i1F
N DSF8 "W BE6S '(SUNISIADY) PROY JSIIIN 0SE0L - SMEIASY Ueld (v)
00'vLL- SBUYSNY WU} P 9Z/L0 8 6120 '01/L0 ‘50720 ‘Bummows 318D UMET] LIapOY 1545 LZ0TIS0/80  08UD-hwid 119
00°05t (suonoadsuy ) LZ/1E/LG-ST/LO 3ooppEd HO0S €5/ LTOTS0/80  MOBYD- hwd |G
00°05 (d0Z () + S %) LE/LE/LO-L 1120 (022) iseud Jesg 8¥/S LZOZ/S0/80  MO3UD- wud 11g
00°0G2'L- (suonoadsu) 52) L2/1€/L0-52/L0 noag Bnog 0SL6 LZOZ/SO/80  MZ8BUD-Wd Il
00°0%¢"L- (sucyosdsu) quinid 91 / WRIN L) LE/LE/L0-ST/LO0 S80IMBS dINMBYEYL AL ¥515 LZOZ/SO/B0  Mo8YD-wd g
ZELGS {Lzr10r20 I/ tiosked 1SOAM-TERIC HOY LZ0Z/v0/g0  o8uD Aungen
986252 (LZ/L0/30 TIAA} Nloskeg LB Wio4 - (gu1) Ainsess ) joydag  §dLd43 LZ0CH0/80  D8ud ANNgEn
9l ¥66'9 (42/10/80 J/M) lICsARd 0BG [0MA2d SHOCAHIIND HOVY 1Z0Z/E0/80 984D Ajngen
£5°5k- {L'88) suoud ¥ (2} 2g€) sbranp - Juawssinquiay o 19BN ‘Buimly OrLS LZOZR0I0 %oy
05'68L- {9g'g2) suoud ¥ (PZ 81 L) aBEaIIN - WawasInquiey v uaydarg Aoy LviS LZ0TiT0/20 H2BYD
SWajl zJ - sluawied pue syoJsyn
SuUCoESUR) | MaN
6064961 LZOZ/LEILC JO SE B0UEjeg JalsiBay
9 FEE'b- suonaesues| pales|dun 2o
00884l s)paL) pue sysodeq 2101
00551 10045646 # Q| ysodeg LZOZIOE/LO usodaq
00'oflL 59280086 # Al ¥sodag LZ0Z/0%/L0 nsodeq
00°00L SLPE96.6 # QI Hsodag LZOTIOE/LO nsodaq
00'ss 19/£66.6 # Q1 isadag LZOTIOEILO ysodag
00042 01422646 # QI uscdeq L20TIBZILO ysodag
00222 L0SS0646 # QI wsedaq LE0Z/6TILO ysodag
00'551L B62ZE6L6 # Q| HsodaQ L20T/BTILD ysadag
00'rLe S0BBESLS # QI Vsodag L20Z/eTILO ysodeq
00'98% 0SLSER.E # QI ysodag L20Ti8EIL0 nsedag
00991 TLLEERLB # QI Wsodag LEOTITILO nsodag
00'52 ) £2ZL£8.6 # QI isedag LZ0ZIBTILO usodag
aoueleg wunowy 1D owap aweN wnp 3eq adf)

120Z/1£140 Bulpug pouad ‘19INS f Bumseys - 0501
1e1ag uoneId2uo029
ieyag e .| L 2101180

Auoyiny Buiping ealy oozewe|ey WY 558



Ljo L abey

£5' 262761

95 L L SUQljdESUE]] MON €10

05°'€29'pL S1paJo pue syisodaq (210l
00'LESP ysodaQ LZ0Z/60/B0 1sodaq
000182 usodeg L20Z/60/80 ysodeg
05TOL'L wsodaq L20Z/B0/80 lsodeqQ
00521 9.110¥86 # Al sodoq LECZIS0/R0 usodeq
00°L0L ¥0OSEL¥86 # QI Wsodaq 1.Z0Z/50/20 usodeg
00°00% 9EYEREL6 # O] Hs0daQ LZ0Z/S0/80 ysodag
00°0LE Z26Z9v£96 # (I Ysodag 1Z20Z/S0/80 usodaq
00°£82 6Z£995€86 # Q| Wisodag LZ0Z/50/80 wsodaq
00’10l BYZ6rERE # Al ¥sodag LZ0Z/50/20 usodaq
00001 15105£26 # Q1 Isodeg LZ0Z/50/20 nsodag
00°S51 2568296 # Q1 isodag LE0ZIF0/80 wsodeq
00'5ZL 09¥38Ta6 # Q1 ¥scdag LZOZH0/S0 ysodag
00'001 £008.286 # Q) usedag LZOZHOIL0 ysodag
Q0'9ze §@/ZZZ86 # QI wscdsqg L20Z/E0/50 ysodaq
00'5.Z BEBETZS6 # Q) Hsodeq L 2OZ/E0/80 Ysodag
Qo'zze G88¥ZZ86 # QI usedag LE0Z/ED/80 ysodaq
00'51LE ¥5802286 # Q| usedag L20Z/20/80 ysodsg
00'siz §806£Z96 # QI wsodag | 202/£0/80 ¥sedaq
oooLe ¥2.62286 # QI Wsodaq LE0T/E0I80 ysodag
Q0°0gtL 6126186 # QI Usedag L20Z/E6/80 hsodag
00's0L ¥522£285 # QI Wsodag L20OZE0IS0 ysedaq

aoueleg junowy  J|D owap aLleN wnyy ajeq adiy,

1202/1€/20 Buipu3 pouad ‘19Ws / Buniaayd - 0501
liej2g UOREIIdUOIDY
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy ocozewejey

azuejeg Buipug

LZi0LI80
WV 558



9:34 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
08/10/21 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21 Jul 20 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 25,813.00 11,142.00 131.7%
4015 - Special Permits 880.00 550.00 60.0%
4020 - Electrical Permits 12,288.00 8,184.00 50.2%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 13,433.50 15,604.00 -13.9%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 4,931.00 4,484.00 10.0%
4100 - Zoning Administration 1,382.50 2,792.50 -50.5%
4600 - Investment Income 7.92 22.31 -64.5%
Total Income 58,735.92 42,778.81 37.3%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 45.00 0.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,744.88 6,533.85 3.2%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,407 .47 1,376.04 2.3%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 371.46 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,103.90 1,091.23 1.2%
6513 ' Health Insurance 4.105.24 437215 6.1%
Total 6500 - Payro!l Expenses 24,982.95 24,994.73 -0.1%
6700 - Insurance - General 947.35 919.91 3.0%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 440.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support {External) 195.86 154.98 26.4%
6820 - Accounting Services 1,364.00 14.00 9,642.9%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 275.07 0.0%
7110 - Office Supplies 0.00 536.05 -100.0%
7115 - Postage 165.00 0.00 100.0%
7130 - Resource Materials -42.00 0.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 174.00 84.00 107.1%
7500 - Utilities 267.86 253.13 5.8%
7550 - Trash Removal 50.55 48.28 4.7%
7600 - Security (Office) 0.00 44.99 -100.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 606.09 605.83 0.0%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 111.67 125.61 -11.1%
7711 - Contracted Electrical Inspector 5,250.00 5,160.00 2.5%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,065.00 5,050.00 -19.5%
7713 - Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,815.00 2,500.00 12.6%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 1,155.00 2,195.00 -47.4%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 1,053.36 1,045.93 0.7%
7830 ' Interest Expense 584.28 634.83 -8.0%
7999 - Misc Expense 0.00 75.00 -100.0%
Total Expense 44,108.04 45,202.34 -2.4%
Net Income 14,629.88 -2,423.53 703.7%

Page 1




} sbeg

21607 swodu jaN
—— 2698 ol
" oy 08'955°91- 960V %L ¥E'019'CS 81°869°8 asuedxa [e301
%s'se b : 0 L85 eIV HEzLEY
2 PE'0E'L- DE'64Z'LY 96°ZL6°SH YL - asuedx3 ISIN - 6661
jaidd . %070 000 00 00’ Bsuadx3 ¥sae] - DESL
%00 00'0 000 c00 : we0sz v0'8.6 00°08€- wo.mmm; asuadxa Bujulear - 0182
%5z L05z- G5 6P0L o %000k oz LeT 00 02':£2 JuawasINquIey 252D - 0082
%00 00'0 000 oo.omm %8 L 89981 00026 TreaL Jojesis|ujwpy BUIUOZ PajORRUOCD - §LLL
wELL- z0zoL- 05298 mq.owo,— %505 00'0L8 00'509° 00562 JUBWITIGIIT PIO POIOENUOD - PhiL
%1 BL- 00'gge- 0O'SEE’t ooa %0001 0§'L9- 0549 0o J0joadsu| Buiqwn|d PARSERLOD - £LLL
%o'D 000 oc”o . oo.omw.w Bt 00°Shb- oo.mmm.w oo.omm.w 10399dsu] [PojURYDelY PejORRUOD  ZLLL
R LE 00050’ 00'00E'E pesee REBL- 00'SEL' k- 00'SkL' P J030adSU] [€21419913 PAIIRIUCD - 1114
%218 09'£p0'e 000EL'E oa.%m.v %eLE- 00°0kb'L- 00009 oo'eot 1oquiay pieog ajeusay/obie-iy - 1022
%ae 00052 0008¥'y 00'0} 2400 000 00°0 0o le|n|jan - suoydelay - 1192
%00 000 000 000 oo vt0- gL'szL PLVEL 8010 - auoydstey - 0L9L
%t 0 e gLzt PLYZL e - 50°£09 80°909 {22150) Anoes - 0092
oy BV'6 9T'209 SIS %ot LEPE B6r 0662 [eAOWBY YSel], - 0SS.
R0'00L- 66 Pb- 66 by 000 %os e Y2Sh SE'8Y seMIIN - 0052
Bopens 69°C gLy v'éy "ehL o PrELE €4°09¢ 2310 - ssjeday B AIUBLSIUIEY - OSPL
%99 o114 9cily L8 bhy %y g LbbEE 06°628 |EACWIAY MOUS/RIE] UMET - OZVL
%0001 299 000 o w1622 00°208 0o'sg 00'ze8 S|eLRIRI 99IN0SIY - OELL
%0004 98'802- 98'802 000 ) %000 SZ'801 £2'80L- 000 e (asemijos/asempaet} 1Indwod - SZLL
%000L- ao'Le- 000 ou'ie 0 % L EF FOY- 09 255°E LIS abe3sOd « SLLL
%915 SEELSL- sbeese P %0°001 arssl 000 00551 so|/ddng 20140 - 011
%z 25 09021 00'S3L Ob'pL oz e LI602- 04'0%% E60E adinb3 4340 - 0052
%6E6Z 50081 9wy mm.EM wg b ar78L 8L ey PE6LY saoiaag BURUNOIDY - 0280
%L LE- bz9t- 8L LEp 062 %EBEEL BS'PE0"} ol B58r0 L {lewie1xg) woddng sstndwos . 019
%00 000 00 vk 20 85 0p 86'FZE'S 9g's8e'9 soa4 1263 - pog9
%18 LS'EY mewm wwmmm %9'ZE oo'o8e oo.omm Mwmwm b |eJauag - asueINSY) - 009
e 08 : i - 6268
m_ﬁwn Wmmmh LE'688 L' L6 %G'9 Leg reres N sasuadxg |joihed - 00Se |230L
%00 Z6'0 82°¥B6'YZ 0Z'986'vT %6t 81'eLe : 000 Jayl0 - sesuadx 104Aed - 0059
: 000 %00 000 e chosY'S BOURINSU] YHESH - £15Y
%00 000 oo bZE0L'Y %99} LUGLL 89004y 601 (wav ) VIO - 7188
%ig v598E- srziey P01 %90 sv'9 82 160"t Pty Y7/ QRAV/ QLS OLT - 1S9
%Wzt VEEL 80'LEO"L e w00 00 arLLE o soxe] ||oihed - 0159
%0'0 00’0 WHLE il ol uzl 2951 ¥b'89g’L Nm.vmm_m aanensiupy - sabeps - 5059
%p'e 6zze e mv.omq.@ %EpL- ZesLe- 00 L0y mm.r%_m 100adsu| Bulping - Leleg - £0Se
wpe 07728 aF'Leg’y Pt i 00°008- 00°08Z'E podytd [e1o110 Butpiing - iejes - 10g9
%00 00'0 60°000°6 eaoo’ % PGl 98'¥29- v9'290'y 8Y'Lek sesuadx3 (104424 - 0059
%00 000 00629 00'082'9 J oo sead Yued - 0029
. e 6L 0’0 ) Bupexiew pue Buis|LeApY - 0109
%0004 o008 o mm.mm ,u”w.we 000 00’0 000 b asuadxy
%0001 sLale SvoLs . awoou| [e3e)
. . R £9°ZLO0 LG§'GE0°E
%E P 00'L¥8'ZL 05'224'08 05895 EF %aZEl ¥5'220'E8 : JUWOoU| VIO - LLP
o : - %00 200 c00 000 SWOIM JHRO - 00
%00 00'0 000 00 w00 000 coo 000 BUWIOSU] JUBLISIAY] - 009Y
%00 boo e o %t 9L- 808k E9EZ 4575 uonens|uwpy Buiez - 0oLy
05 Y- SELL- §LLL o' o oGS QO'SLY )L 00'S00'T 0005 JUBLWISIIOIUT BOUBLLLIO - 060V
HLEL- GLBLE $2'999'L 05'Lve fopd 00°0 00'0 e Syubag BulgWnd - 0p0Y
%000l 05 L4 vl Fo %6'LE 00'P9E' L 0U9LEY 000’ SHuUag [ED[UEYIAY - (E0P
%E'SS- 00°Z90's- 00'¥E5's ez Josdia CO'E6L'D CO'LYO'DL 0o pEg Sl SHuLeg [E3I0A1T - BZOY
% LL 09°£90' 00'905'9 podpelie ety c0'2Ler 0018 L OUEEZ'L 1 Shuseg (219545 - $LOV
%k 0G 00EQL'E 00'¥SL' ooLs %00 000 00'geE oosse suuuad Buiping . 0L0v
: : 00'0EE 00'sab . -9g6° 00'2L0°LL DO'500'8S BUWOoY|
%0'0G oo.mm L SIe0L 00 P LGl UGBTI 00'9S6'Ob
W& 4L 00'6E0'8 0o'sl
o eBueypn § 0z uer Lz uer
obuwyD % aBueys § 0z 94 1z 924 SBuey %
S|SB [ENI22Y
120z Ainr yBnouyy Aenuer LZ/01/80
uosuedwoy 1ea ) Ad1d SSOT B JJ0Id

WV 8E:6
Auoyiny Buip|ing ealy cozZewe|ey



z abeg

auwredu| 19N
T 0902222 VOIVLT se's6E0 esuadx3 3oL
- B , i ) '
S — LG9y 9L'1Z6'6E- Silidde i 09°068°CZ Z9'990'L 2215679 ssuadxg S - 686L
hahid S : S9'PR0'9Y W BS - 000 BSUBHXT 150403 - DESL
A ZEsaL's Eoasz v Py a0'0 oo 69'109 asuadx3 GujuelL - 0182
%L 0o 000 bm.mw. 869l 1- mm.mmh 006 wewssInguIsy s5E3 - 0082
%00 000 60029 &0 OPL Mo.o ¢00 mm.nmw vm.mwo“_. J0enswpy Bujucz pasenued - GLLL
%b’LL 07 5L o iy %E'LL 86'vSr 00°0S0'L 00'0EZ’L WIBWAI0JUT PO POISENUOY - pLIL
%00 000 ocst mN._.wm. wm_..hr 0o'0gL 000 oon Jojsadsu] Bujgquin|d paioenuesd .- gLLL
*%ZEQD'k seeLs 0oLz ooszyy %00 000 00056’ 000052 1015905U] [RI|UBLIIY PAIDBINOD - ZLLL
%E Ley gocaLt av'o 200 %zez ooass 00 0EL'Y 0g'280'8 103adSU] [BIYII3IT PAIOBIUGD - LLLL
%00 ao'o 00'sez 00'008°T 2cE D9 LSB'E OPE'E o oeL's laquiay preog sjeusslysebiet-iy - LoLL
%b'900'L 00'59¢'2 8 00°000'7 il 0008171 o 00051 fg|n(ey - suoydatey - L1gL
%t 900 00eILE o0'see 00'092°Y %0°0E 000 v oSk ppdpans 30180 - sUOYdBBY - 0104
% LL9'L 00°026'S ouove 000 %00 e g1 GZL 7509 (01110} KILNDES - 0081
ﬁ.m.Nm_. _. 000 ooo 68tz 0L [ 69209 SEBLL JEAOHIBY YSeIL - 0SSL
Nm.m.w- 21 e 65900 “\:..o.m_. oB'rL i BY6Y Sein - 005.L
@mm.o L2 Mm.vv 000 ,HNMWF 1784 Mw.m”m 6rFL2 2210 - sieday g sdUBUSIURY - omwm..
%000k 66 P ez 000 %G 89°gE- 000 00D |BAOWIGY MOUG/AIED LMET - 0Z
%000k €29 e 5188 w00 00°g 00 00°SkL S|eLB)eW 20IN0STY - 0L LL
%408 86'SS 000 0070 %000} 00'svl o b 019 (ssemyog/aiempiey) Jaindwos - §ZLL
%00 900 0oLy 0orey - Seed 02€0l oo.mn. 000 2681504 < SL11
upz 00'L 000 o0rese o\um.oe 00Ee oo.o 00°E5L soiddng om0 - DLLL
“0:0DL 00'€8E 000 000 o\po.oor 0CeGl oo.oﬁ v9'102 wawdinbs s:y0 - 00LL
%00 000 pro 000 mﬂ Loy 8219 on 50930 seajss Bupunesay - 0zgY
%00 goa 000 saepl frthod EH'S5Z b SL6L'E (1euseixg) poddng ssndwas - 9189
%000 s96e e L5z g Gl OUEYE'Z st 98'56L s9a4 12631 . 0089
a0 D0t 0562 L€ oorLO't %L'0 _. 5526 5,882 00659 [RIUBE) - OURINSY] + 000
s Q0'ser'e 90 o5s 955614 %e'ze 06942 019ty 5§ L16
..“._w”mmm 89°0% 86'¥5L o %999 ZTEl ELY06 sasuadxg [[0s4Ed « DOSY [IOL
o . oo i %3 oo
%0'0 c00 2L'v08 Hers S0°BFE'EL LL'agg'Yz srvECEe 1ay3Q - sasuadxy ||oIABd - 005D
el Feer ‘6O %¥'ES . 000 BINSU[ YjIBaH - €159
- 95'604'SZ , 000 . 2au
: zo0vzol- BIBrESE %00 000 V2iey 5,907 2 (vavoN) Vioy - 2459
kel 000 0oa ey L rees mm.omc.r 90°e89’} a1/ 0ROV / OLS /LT - LLS9
%00 0o veeIGY qm.mo_“w %g'L8 61 pas Mv. s ovlie i saxe ] (|0JARd - 0159
%E04- poasp- 06°869'L 501 %00 000 SN 891212 SARENSIUIWIY - 59BER - 5099
%z2e- geees s¥LLE O ILE %6°ES L9zl 267259 £2 0L 0L 1o10dsu) Buipiing - Aseies - £059
%00 000 BL'SS0T ggsiyl %675 LE18s'e C0000'S 00°008'2 le1o10 BulMIngG - Aleles - Loga
PARTS 0z 6es 07 GEF'S 0£'95e's %o0s 000052 A 00°GLE'6 T sasuadxa jjoked - 0059
5.6"08- 06'816'2- 00°00%° 2 00'000'G ._\H_o.om 00°SZL'E 00 sa5 yueg . oaww
: 9057 ‘ 052" i X BAPY - ()
”\om.mmu Nm.mmwm- D0'SLE'S 00°052'9 Z9'8EL 0o'sy wm.mm" Buiitieh pue Duisienpy um_._m&m_
% . . %0808 0261 00°0 o
A o 0oL g4 %0004 awosu) g0
%8 09~ 0519 000 . BL'ESE'SL
wooor . 0Z'L9L'9p 8816482 SWOSUL VIO + OLLY
. 062,28 oSk : 000 AOD SO - 00L%
. Sl I56'28 LYLLE . 000 000 000 SWODU| JUBLISIAUL - O
%Pb 6L0'%L o 00 L.rcm 00 00'0 €69 uonensuwpy Buuez - 0oLy
%00 000 Mc.o 00’0 M..N.Nm. Qg'e- wN.MMN._. [=rR=la | JUBWIBIGIIT SIUBUIPIO - DEJT
%00 ogo e 52 \ow.m 05'L03 5L 000 sj1uuag Bujquinig - op0Y
%L oze 05 288 SZ'188'L o 0 000 B.ovw.w 00'508'8 SHULD [EINEYIDY - DEQE
u\am.mmm SLEGY'L 0 Q00 o\vo. z 00°285'F co.m e 00'685'ZL s)HULS (201193 - 0ZDP
oD 000 0% 00'106°S %20 00'ESH'E 0o'ge o 002862 spunag eoads - §Lop
fopd o0'286'S oo.o : 0T LEEZL ..m.m.hﬂ 0OLLL'L oc.m 18 00°08C SHwad BUIPING - 01OV
%0004 0z 199'Z1 00'02 S0 Lo %9l pedd 00'SLL ey ewosul
%0°'908'E9 il prdt 20518 er o e ares
000L el 00'0 0z’ %goge 00
%0001 . 00 00'02L'22 -
0001 00'02L'ZZ p— 'z
* abueun 2 obueys §
d 12 4dy L
abueyp § 0z I%Y
aBueyn o, PAP——
VzioLie0
1zoz Ainp ybnoayy Aenuepr
13044
uosiedwo) Jea) Aald ss07 2 1

WV 8g:6
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewe|ey



t abeg

hY¥oL- 966860}~ LL'BED'SOL e %S SHLL 25'925'01 YYEVE 9L 0Lr L awaal) 18N

%8 L4- 0F'866'S- vLELE'OS PECLE' P %O p- rELL'L- LE08Z kb pe LT asuadx3 |ejoL
%00 000 000 000 %O 000 00 Qo0 asuadxg ISIN - 6661
%L b EFRLL- 12104 PEERS %y el LEgLL- 89LLL LE'E6S asuadxg 1500331 - 0LL
%0'0 000 000 000 %0 00'0 000 000 asuedxg Buiueal - 018L
%6 486 92'250°} 0805L'L %908 Pi LBy 80°0L8 TSL0L'L uaWAsINqUIaY JBeslI - 008L
%B'GE 00°9¢ 00020 L ousge’L %E'E- 00t 00'G9E") 00°02€'+ 1otensiuupy Bujuoz pepenucs - gLLL
%00 000 000 000 %00 0o 000 000 WBWBIOWIT PIQ PSIORIUOT - thLL
WL 000k 00'0LO'E 00'009'2 WEEZ 00'005 00°0SL'E 00°059'T sojzadsu| Buiquinig pedesued - £LLL
%L €T 00 CLL'L- 00018y 0000L'€ %T oL 00028 00'0ES'E 00001’ 10)32dsU| [BI|UBYIDY PI)IRHUOD - TLLL
%t G- 00 09Z- 000Z8'y 00095y %' b 0005+ 000rL'y 00060y lojoadsu) 12a10alT PaYIenued - LiLL
%00 0o 00°SL 0oL %0 000 000 000 1aquialy pieog sjewdvRBIRTY - LoLL
%0 L- 7L LL'SZL 68°€ZL %YL zzT'}- LL'SZL BY'EZL Jgny|ag - auoydalal, - LLgL
%O 95T vZ'808 15509 %80 Loy 92009 1£°509 2010 - suoydalaL . g19s
%891 9g'fL 66t GE'6LL %0°001- S9'ZBE- 59°26€ 000 {8210) A1n235 - 0092
%G ¥E'Z 1913 G205 %0'LL 9G¥ 82'SY $2°06 [BAOWIDY YSRIL - 0SSL
%L VT 9505 Z6+0Z 85552 %0'62 1629 SO'PET 20'20€ saniin - 00sL
%E'15L £E°650°L 00'L¥L £E002't %0°00}- 8L1E- 8lLE 000 3010 - saedoy 'g 9OUBUBIUIEN - OSPL
%E'95- 00 LLL- 00°G6L ao'be %0°0 00'0 008 DO'+8 [EADWIEY MOUS[EIED UMET - OZ¢rL
% 00} 0Lz8 000 0128 %Z BEL- 00z6s- 00°0kHL 00°ZY- S[ELAEY B82UNOSEY - OELL
%0 o000 000 a0 %00 a0 000 000 (asemyogaiempiey) Jatndwod - SZLL
%8'S6- SOERL- 00°L6L SB'L %801 ag'6l firg3:18 00°£02 abejsod - G1LL
%6°E- P6p- BSGTL S902L %525 £9'902- L¥'EBE ¥a98l so||ddng 9210 - OLEL
%EBL ZTLLL ¥6'610 L' LEL %00 000 20642 060 awdinba 3140 - 00bL
%l Bl 0o'00L'E- SIDPI'Y GL0%6 %9°66- STLEVE- STGPLE 0srL seajaeg BupUNODDY - NZRY
%102 ZLBSt 86'P50 99561 %97 880t 8651 99661 {reusayxa) poddng Jayndwo - pLgg
%l '8L 00°005"L- 00026’ 0002k %0004 cooee 000 00°CE9 saay |efia . goag
%0°E A 66516 WLYE %0'e vy Lz 16'616 SELbE [242uaQ) - 3DURINSY) - 00LY
%10 #O°9L- 64'VE6'YZ SL8L8'FE %0 £2°9€- £5°€00'62 09°996'¥2 sasuadx] |tosked - 0059 12301
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 00'0 000 Jeyi0 - sesuadxy |josARd - 0059
%19 1699z SLELEY $TGOL'Y %9 16'992- SLZLEY vZS0L'Y SOURINSLY LI[ESH - £159
%'l rOZL £EL60' LE°E0L'L %0k G601 60°Z60'L POEOL'L (vav} vior - 2159
%00 000 b LLE ar'Lie %00 00'0 IrLLE o¥'LLE Y/ aRaAv/ALS /AL - LISY
%EZ Legg ZThIE'L £SZIY'L %4'T 68'9E 0569T'L 52°00F'L saxe] |joihed - 0159
%LE 79002 £O'5ES'8 SL'9EL'D %E'T rEZEL £58pS'9 L9089 aAnensIuIWpY - saBep - 5059
%0 000 00°000'S 00000°'S %o'0 000 00°000'S 00°000'S 4oiadsuy Buip|ng - Aetes - £059
%00 00°0 00°052'9 000529 %00 000 00'052'9 000529 12010 Bulp .sma. am_aw - 1059
Sasuadxy ||oiAed - 0059
%00 000 0o°sYy 0S¥ %@ 4L 00°SE oSy 0008 §984 jueg - 0079
%00 000 oo 000 %00 000 000 oD Buneruel pue Buisiueapy - o_aw
asuaoxy
%L FOREFGIL- L6°LL0'95L L9ELLOY %iEL S0'e6L'e Sk YEL'Sh 05 LP6'ES awooy] [e1oL
%0°00+ or'6L 000 or'6L %00 000 000 000 WO Yiod - OLLY
%0°00L 09°ZL ooo 09ZL %O 000 [1]s34] 000 BLIODU| JBNG - 00LP
%G'E 9Z0 [T 194 %L 991 00'S ooe 008 SWOIUL FUIUISIAU] - 00O
%G EL- 05'292- 082602 00°0€8") %90l 52891 SZ'995'L 00°8S4'L uopeNSIUWPY BUNGZ - 0OLY
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 UALBIOUT BOUBLIPIO - DE0Y
%L BT 00°56%' - 00°ZE0'S 00°LES'E %b'E2- 00°08¢"L- 00 £86'G 00 209'F shuugg Buigun)g - o¥or
%6'LZ- 00°Z00'e- 00°GZLEL 00°€zL'0L %0 0g°gbe 0ZsLLe 09°190'6 SRS [ED|UEYISY - OLOV
%L'8z- 00'0£8'2- 00°G80°0) 006522 %9 bE- 00°089'y- 0o00F'EL 000LL'8 SI|unad (291439913 - 0Z0V
%L'9E 00'022 00628 00°SP0'L %L'92 00 00L- 00°GLE 005 sjjuLad fe13ads - GLOV
% LG 00°129'8014- 00°S¥2'veL 00°pZa'GL %a'b6 00EPE'FL 00°BZL'GL 00°Lib'6T sjuag Buiping - gLoy
BODU|
abueyn o aBueyn ¢ gz ung }Z unp abueyg v, abueys ¢ nz Aewy 1z Rey
Lzoz Alnr yBnouyy Aenuep siseg [ensady
uosuedwon Jeap Adld SSOT % Jjoid keiokiso

Auoyiny Buiping ealy cozewe|ey WY 8g36



t abeg

WesoLL

£SEZP'Z

28°6Z9'F1

%E 00T 06'6LZ'PS 057 v0L'LT R k] %2°E0L AU0IU| BN
%0'9 LE'E16'3L $9'Z8L'LIE Bl'269'9€E %Y 0£'960°L- ¥E'202'sk YO'90L ¥ asuadxa [e10)
%0 001 Q0'Gi- 00°5L 00'0 %O'ook- 00°'gL- 00'sL 000 asuadxy 051N - 6662
%L'G 66°L6€ POl £5°206'y %0'8- G505 £EreES 8C'r8S asuadx3 1sasaiul - QLBL
%0001 0Z'LEZ'} 000 02'LET'L %00 000 00’0 000 asuadx3g Buluies] - 0L8L
YSLE 09'929'L LTS 25'66L'9 %40 VL £E6'SFD'L QE'ESD' Jawasinquuiay abeapy - 0082
%1G- 00'05t 00'ore's 00°C6E'R Yob' Ly 00°0F0'L- 00's61L'g 00°GSL'L JOIRNS|VIWPY BuloZ pajoRueD - SLLL
%0'00L- 05°L9- 0548 00 %00 e 000 000 JUBISI0IIT PO PRISERUGT - PLLL
%P Ll Q0'6ee'L 00°0¥0'9L 00's9e'LL %92 0r6LE 00'005'¢ 00'6L8'T 10)0adsu] Gurquinid pADBAGOD - ELLL
b A T4 0z'090'8 00°029'42 0Z'(089'GE %SGl 0$86- 00°050's 00'g80'y 10)0adsu] [22IUeLdBIN PRIBLVOD - ZLAL
%heElL Q0'0EL'E 00'09%'L2 00 06L'LE %S'e oy otEL oo'ogL's 00'082'S J0yzadsu) jeal3sa(g PORIUOD - LLLL
%00 o000 00'622 00'sge %00 0o 0oa 0oa Jequia paeeg sleusal|y/abieTiy - LOLL
%Ee QL6L- 6¥'9.8 64958 %l bb- ¥8EL- L9621 L9°LLL Jen)|e9 - suogdeial - 1192
%P0 pO'SL SYLET'Y 6OOVT'Y %00 9z0 £8'609 60'909 831330 - duoyds|eL - 0LOL
%8 15 86'EYE- 65799 09BLE %0'001- 66 bt 66'¥F 000 (a21)0) funag - pO9L
%92 Zr've- t'Eee 9862 %l ige 828k S5°05 |BAOLISY YSel] - 0SSL
%611 00227 PO'9LE'L FPOEVPL'T %8'S £L'vl £L'e8e 99°492 sann - 00SL
%6'ViE SLB80L &1°205 LB'965'} %G'G 000 o0'n Q0o BMPQ - slleday g SIUBLAUIEN « 0SPL
%6011 L9l 98°4r9 00'99€’L %l 0} 00°08 00'v8 Q0'vLL IBACWIGY MOUSIBIRD UMET « 0TFL
%0+ZL'L G9'E9F ST Ly 0r'ZZr %0001~ 002t aoo aQozr- s|eptalely adnosay - 0gLL
%l 62" BEP8E°L- S5°25K9 LUELS'Y %00 000 0o 00 {asemyjogasempaey) aepndwo) - 5712
%t LE SL'60C 02655 154:::73 %0001 oo'esl Q0’0 00's9L abeysod - GLlL
%Y L L2910 EP0RFL 90'¥98 %0 00L- S0'9es- SO'9es [elo)] saijddng 9210 - 0bLL
%Z kL 0Z'vIE £T46LT EFLLLE %00 000 10642 20642 uawdinby 220 - 6012
%ZZT EELZB'L SLTLYS 80'P65'01 %6 Zv9'6 00°0SE’L Qo'vl DO'PIE‘)L 532IABS Bununooay . 0Z89
Yo't 26'¥PE- £9'888°L LLEKS'L % 92 98'0F 86'vS L S8'561 (leuwsapxz) Hoddng Jaindwod - 0189
% 2E- oregy'L- oL'845'y 00'€60'E %0 00L- 00 oFy- 00'0%r 000 soa4 |eban - 0029
%St 96'v8e TLIPE'D 89°LE9'9 %0'E LT 6’618 SELPE |eddudg - SdURINSLY - ()L
%21 geeol'e TEPOr'BLL 12025181 %l 0 /L1 £L¥6B'VT S6'286'FZ sosusdxy (|oifed - 0059 130L
%00 oo'o oo Qoo %00 00’0 000 000 13y - sasuadxy (oihed - 0059
%L'8 rL'BLO'T LTSEL'LE IWELZ'EE %19 16'992- SIL'TLE'Y ¥Z'S0L'Y IpURINSY| L eSY - £159
%11 9'Le Bresl's o148 %Z' L 29°T1 £T180'L 05°E0LL (wawil) viI0F - 2159
%00 000 T o09'e ZZ'008°2 %00 000 9y'LLE 9d'LLE 8)7/aeav/als/aty- 1ise
%S’ 428992 89°06Z'0L S9'8¥5°CL Wl £PLE PO'9LE' Ly L0¥'L saxe| jloifed - 0159
Yol gL'E08 EEPLB'Op 15 LLe' Lb %e'e g0°LE SE'EES'D e'rrL'9 anjensiuupy - sebep - 5059
% L- 00°'00S- 00°064'GE 00'0S2'SE %00 000 00'000°G 00°00G'S ioyzadsuy) Buipjing - Aeles - £059
Y%L~ 86'9Z8- ¥9'£89'vb §9'290'vy %00 000 00'052'9 Q0'082'g 1212130 Bulpiing - Aseles - LOS9
sasuadxg ||oided - pOSH
%928 85'gse [U]sR]574 §SEGS %00 000 00'st 06'sh $934 yueq - 06ZT9
%L 6t ge'g5e- GLoLe 08’652 %00 000 000 ore Bugiexse pue Buisiuaapy - 0109
asuadxy
%T'LZ Iy rELEL S1'pE8'FrE 95'9L0'BLY %ELE L' LGE'SE L8'8LLTY ZE'SEL'BS awoosu [eja)
%0°0G1 o6l 000 or'al %00 00’0 oo 0o W0 VIO - OkLF
%0001 08'zL 00’0 09'2L %00 000 000 000 |Wo3U] B0 - DOLY
%9'Ch- ro'ee- 0L'es 20'08 S 9 6E L LEZE [4:¥2 ALO3U] JuauysaAL] - 0GP
%0°L1- 52'962'L- SLERLLL 05'280'0L %S08 000k L 05°Z6L'E 05°Z88' uopensuwpY Bunoz . goly
%000k 05°LEL- 0§°4EL 00d %00 [UeEH) oo'o 0o'a UBWBI0[IT IDUBUIRIQ - 0B0F
%E'ET 00'gL'e 0019542 00'626'EE %0'0L 0 iy 00'r8r'y 00'LEB'Y sywuag Bujqunid - oroy
%1'SE 09'055'22 0Z'ECE'vY 08'€58'98 %6'EL- 050212 00°509'SL 0S'EEP'EL SHuuad |e3|ueyday - 0£0r
%E6'S1 00'bEG'D 00'BrE'9% 00'281's %205 Qo' FOL'Y 0051’9 DO'BBEZL SHulled [exn2eI3 - 0Z0F
%hOip 00'S6¥'L 00'08L'E 00'sL9'y %009 o oee 00'058 00'088 SHwiad |gj2eds - SLOY
%P6l 00°22L'SE 00°Zes' 18t 0'85L'912 %L'LEL 00 129'FL 00°ZrL'LE 00°ELE'SZ syuad Bupping - oLov
Iwodu|
abueyg o, abueyn g 0Z Inf - uer LZ N[ - uep abueys v, afiueys § 0z inr 1z Inr
AVLOL
120z AInr yBnoayy Asenuep s|seq (eniaay

uosuedwon Jeap Adld SSOT B 14oid

Auoyiny Buiping easy cozewe[ey|

LZ/0L/I80

WY 8E'6



| abey

Z6'085°ZE

-1 -1 0 %Z PEL'E 91°685°T or18g18 %EILL 88'629'FL
PEOSLL09 %266 re 0r0'8EE 91'269'9E¢ %G L6 80°'ZE2'sY ¥0'001 bt
000002 %00 000 000 %00 000 000
00°000'L %o 000 000 %00 000 000
£5°Z08' 8Z'#eS
00°009't %5 66 oozez't 0Z'LET'L %0'0 000 000
00'0pL'2) %L L6 00'SLF L 25'68L'9 %8004 00's+0'L SEESD'L
00°06€'8 00°esL'L
00°002'LE %6001 [slsJ+]WAFAS 00°698'L1L %S ¥8 oD'ZeE's 00'SLE'T
00°009'st %EBZL 00'SLB'L2 02'089'SE %3901 00'FLE'S 00'590'
00'00%'eS %866 00'092'LE Q0'06L'LE %2 LhL 00280y 00°'062'¢
00°0G0'0L %00 i) 000 %Y 000 0070
00°002'L %0°08 0005+ 00'622 %O'0 000 00'o
00648 %00 000 500 %00 000 [ilss]
00'008'L %g'Lg 00°050's BL'958 %t L 00051 LELLL
00°028'L %S'66 00°0L2't 699YT'Y %t 66 00049 60'509
00°0vS %2'98 00°09% 09'6LE %00 000 0070
00'009 %e'sh 00°05¢ 29862 %1°LOL 00°08 85705
00'vZr'e %t 801 00°4L6'4 POEPL'Z %1 LOL 00'692 96492
00°000's %9'86 00'029'L 16'968'L %00 000 000
00'+8r'Z %0°L6 00'80F'L 00'89¢"L %l '¥B 00's8L 00vLE
0000261 %00 00'002'LL 000 %00 00'009'+ 00’0
00'000'% %9508 00'00 orzzy %0°00L 00'0 ooer-
00'286'S %0'66 00'029'y LLELG'Y %00 00’0 000
00000t %L Py 00°049 cE'894 %0001 00'59L 00'59k
00°008'E %L 00°00L'2 9098 %0°0 00008 000
E008'Y %L L6 oLsaL'e EFLLL'E %0'00L 10642 10642
00'285°Z1 %S00} 0G5Sl 80'F6S0L %0'00L 00'POE" L 00'+9E"L
95'895'0L %6'SH BE'Z98'L LUEPS'L %E'L6 00002 98's5L
00'000°02 %¥ 19 00°0K0'S OU'EB0'E %00 D0'0ZL 000
00'EEP'ZL %800} S4185'9 20°1£9'9 % 00L S2'0P6 GELP6
9.°L8L'eze %¥'96 15'268'68) 127025181 %E'26 9L ¥PL'se G6'286'YC
LSS %01 bLLBE'LE LFELZ'EE %06 SLTLZ8'Y PTCOL'E
PbISEFL %666 yL'E8Z'E 0t'g/2'8 % 00L oLl 06'E0L' L
ka4 %0004 22'009'7 22'009'2 %0001 ' LLE 9P LLE
857521 %9'68 L¥565'0L SE'8pe'0L %0001 £1'80p'L L L0P'L
08'96.'L8 %0'+5 00'259'0% LS ALY L %666 09'E5L'8 88'prL'9
00°000's9 %0'b8 00°005'L€ 00'052's€ %000+ 00°000'S 00°000'S
00°0S2'L8 %OTE [ileg=F1:5:12 89'290'k %0001 00'052's 00'052'9
00°GLS %00 ol i3] %0'0 000 000
00°0vS %L'GLL 00'SLE SG'EGS %40°00L 00'St 00°SH
00'000'2 %L oy00z't 0’652 %00 00’0 000
00'2E9'908 %bZTH 00965 L1 95°8L0'ELY %9 LOL 00'EL8'LS 2668488
oF'6L 000
D8'2L 000
00021 %G1 00°0£ 90°05 %EBL 000k 262
05'480'0L 05°29¢'L
00'06L'E9 %E'86 00'LbE'PE 00'626'EE %9°L9 00'262'L 00 LEG'E
00'P00'9LL %G 9EL 00'%19'e8 08'£58'98 %G BTL 00'¥SFOL 0G'EEP'EL
00'£98°011 %k LLL 00'€£9'8 00°Z9L'sg %¥ LTI 00'sZL'0L 00'892'2)
00926, %e'ZZL 00°£08' 00629'y %ELLT 00's0P 00088
00'SZLOLE %iBLY 00'LB0" L8 00'852'91e %' L8 00°225°82 00'EL8'ST
18Bpng jenuuy jafipng jo 196pNg Q1A Lz Inf - uer 1ebpng jo %, yeBpng VZ Inr

awo3au| JaN
asuadx3 |ej0)]

asuadxg 2SIN - 6662

Aepng jendes - pzZ6L

asusdxy jsasau) - 0£8L

asuadxy Bujujeay - pLeL
juawasinquiay abeajw - uogL
J10jens|uiwpy BuluoZ paloenueD - Gz
1o03padsu) Buiquinid pajoenuod - gLLL
10yzadsu) [eajueyray pajoenuod - ZLLL
Jojadsu) (RI93|3 PAjORHUOD - LLLL
10y3edsu] Buiping paysenued - gLz
Jaqualy pJeog sjewely/ebieT-iv - LOLL
sleaddy jo pieog BuIplIng - 00LL
seqn||ag - sucydalal - pL9L

as|Q - duoydajal - 0LIL

(a330) Lpnoses . 0092

|eAQLUSY ysedl - 0SSL

saplnn - 00SL

aolJ0 - Sdleday 9 SUBUINEN - 0SPL
|EACLUSY MOUS/BIED UMET » 0284
asuadxg aseaAusy - 00PL

S[EUaIeN aN0sSaY - OELL
(a1emyogratempieH) Jndwos - §ZLL
abeisod - 1L

sal|ddng 22130 - OkLL

uawdinbz ao10 - 0012

539|AIRS Bupunoady . 0289

(lewsax3) woddng Jandwo - 129
saad [ebe - 0089

|esauag) - asueinsu| - 3.9

sasuadxg ||ouhed - pOS9 (BIOL

SoURIASY| WBSH - £SO
(vavy) v1o¥ - 2159
)T/ @AY/ ALS S QLT - LISS
soxe] ||oJAed - G159
SABLS|IUIWUIPY - wwmmg - 6089
1o10adsu| Buip)ing - Aigjes - £059
1219140 Bulpiing - Aiejeg - 1059
sasuadxy jleihed - OOSO
suonduasgng B Sanga - 0519
$984 jueq - 0029
Bupaye pue BuISHISADY - 0L09
asuadxy

awosy] 830

swosU VIO - 0LLY
swoIL IO - Q0L
SWOIU] JUDWISIAU] - 0D
uoljeysiulpy Butuoz - goLy
sHwsad Buiquinid . oror
SHwIAg [RIURYIIN - 0£0t
sHwIad [B2323(3 - 0T0Y
SHuuad |epeds - SLop
sywuad buping - 010v
Bswodu|

1zoz Ao

92UBLLLIOLISd J9Bpng s$507 9 Jyoid
Aoyiny Buip|ing ealy ocozewe|ey

siSeg [enIdoY
L2/0L130

WY 6£:6



9:40 AM Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

08/10/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 194,649.09
Total Checking/Savings 194,974.09
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,162.50
Total Accounts Receivable 1,162.50
Other Current Assets
1250 ' Accounts Receivables / ADJ 2,285.00
1400 - Prepaid ltems 5,008.23
Total Other Current Assets 7,293.23
Total Current Assets 203,429.82
Other Assets
1600  Accumulated Depreciation -46,437.48
1900 - Capital Assets 231,006.20
Total Other Assets 184,5668.72
TOTAL ASSETS 387,998.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 2,108.71
Total Accounts Payable 2,108.71
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 15.89
Total Credit Cards 15.89
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 123,244.74
2100 - Accrued Items 489.04
2300 - Accounts Payables / ADJ 2,446.32
Total Other Current Liabilities 126,180.10
Total Current Liabilities 128,304.70
Total Liabitities 128,304.70
Equity
3010 - Net Position 178,312.44
Net Income 81,381.40
Total Equity 259,693.84

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 387,998.54

Page 1




KABA )

Halamazos Area Duitding Authonty

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF JULY 2021
JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE

COMSTOCK BUILDING 19| 3 10,052
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 21 3 3,781
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 17| 2,711
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 9]¢ 1,385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55
TOTAL COMSTOCK 68| 3 17,984
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 5] $ 2,290
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 19] 3 3,000
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 281 ¢ 3,885
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 6] 3¢ 726
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 6|4 330
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2| ¢ 110
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 76| $ 10,341
PARCHMENT BUILDING 3] ¢ 600
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 3] ¢ 375
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 3] ¢ 339
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 2] ¢ 205
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 3 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 12| ¢ _1,574
PINE GROVE BUILDING 5] ¢ 1,939
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 6] ¢ 1,210
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 71 ¢ 1,115
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 3] ¢ 375
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -3 -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE 22| 3% 4,694
RICHLAND BUILDING 15] ¢ 10,627
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 15] ¢ 3,371
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 24] ¢ 4,128
RICHLAND PLUMBING 10 $ 1,788
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1] 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER -1 4 -
TOTAL RICHLAND 65| $ 19,969
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 1| s 170
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 2] s 543
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 7l 3 1,261
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 3l s 510
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 z
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 % -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 13| $ 2,484
TOTAL 256| $ 57,045.50

REVENUE REVENUE

JULY 2020 %o PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 39,964 142.7%
PERMITS PERMITS
JULY 2020 % 2020 - YTD
214 119.6%




2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

YEAR TO DATE AS OF: JULY 2021

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 109 $ 79,603
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 106 $ 18,749
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 101 $ 17,442
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 52 $ 9,385
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 15 $ 825
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 7 $ 385

TOTAL COMSTOCK 390 $ 126,389
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 98 $ 16,238
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 99 $ 15,741
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 166 $ 29,376
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 62 $ 7,934
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 39 $ 2,200
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 10 $ 550

TOTAL KALAMAZOO 474 $ 72,039
PARCHMENT BUILDING 7 $ 4,133
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 15 $ 2,570
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 14 $ 7,635
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 4 $ 879
PARCHMENT SPECITAL - JURISDICTION 5 $ 275
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 45 $ 15,492
PINE GROVE BUILDING 36 $ 21,116
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 29 $ 4,458
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 33 $ 5,605
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 16 $ 3,025
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 3 $ 165
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 $ 55
TOTAL PINE GROVE 118 $ 34,424
RICHLAND BUILDING 73 $ 92,725
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 87 $ 21,024
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 110 $ 23,216
RICHLAND PLUMBING 54 $ 11,465
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 g 110
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 3 165

TOTAL RICHLAND 329 b 148,705

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 6 $ 2,272

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 8 $ 1,352

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 16 $ 2,462

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 7 $ 1,045

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ =

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ =

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 37 $ 7,131
TOTAL KABA YTD 1393 404,180
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - JULY 2020 % 2020 - YTD % 0323;(1;;: D
$ 329,739 122.6% 1.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - JULY 2020 % 2020 - YTD
1045 133.3%
2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
185 | $ 91,435 JAN
157 | $ 41,412 FEB
201 | $ 73,173 MAR
227 | $ 51,524 APRIL
188 | $ 52,360 MAY
179 | $ 37,231 JUNE
256 | 57,046 JULY
- $ - AUG
- $ - SEPT
- $ - oCcT
N $ = NOV
p $ - DEC
1,393 | $ 404,180 2021




KABALM )

Kalamazoa Area Building Authority

BUILDING REPORT

JULY 2021

Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $1,574,214
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 7

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,751,105

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 43

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $217,995

nmoow»r

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

A. Total KABA Revenue in July 2021 - $57,045.50 vs. Total KABA Revenue in July 2020
- $39,964. This is an increase of 42.7%.

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in July 2021 - 256 vs. Total Number of Permits
issued in July 2020 — 214. This is an increase of 19.6%.

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in July 2021 - $404,180 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in
July 2020 - $329,739. This is an increase of 22.6%.

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2021 — 1393 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2020 — 1045. This is an increase of 33.3%.

E. The July 2021 Revenue of $57,045.50 is 16.06% of the forecast for July YTD 2021
Revenue ($355,152).

F. The YTD 2021 Revenue of 404,180 is 66.4% of the forecast for the entire 2021
Projected Budget of $608,832.



000L1% 00°0¥8°S1 1202/92/.0  W*® QANOHLNV ‘TTHLILVH  J0ssa00e poyoelap surey 1sod ,7¢X T MaN Y HLHYVZVYN L29¢  S1€-90-124d
00°001% 00°0 1Z02/+1/L0 SUTIOUSRLY,  (jews pue Jool saddn Jo opis 1sam (Jo0I-0y HAV QIVHMO 2661 £0€90-126d
00°0L1% 00°088°C 1202/22/ L0 W OIVED "AOOMNYEHS  d 308p paypoeiep [a49] apeiS 71X 91 maN HAV AHLTVHM 865 €0€-90-124d
00°512$ 000 1207/€1/L0 WHIOU SHANSVIIL NAAQAIH  emAIp apn[aul 03 3woy 0 [SpOwal I0Laju] HAV QTAIESSOMD €061 T0E-90-1T¢d
00'001% 00°0 1202/ L0/ L0 $,UOSUEH (008-1 €SO S109Ys o Suroe[day] Jool-ay @I LAAITO LA #061  062-90-12€d
000L1$ 000 1202/10/L0 Buparnuo)) SUOTET W 0 PPR pUB WOONEq [[NY SUBSIXS [0poway AA AOOMILSHM K ST 082-90-12dd
00°001$ 00°0 1202/21/L0 OOM % ONIAOL NVOIHOIN  doad Swipunorms 20u2) g Susixe a0e(day HAV THSOW M €T 9.2-90-12dd
00°051$ 00°0 1202/82/.0 YAISIVAL ATV djood Sumumumas punold ut 0p X ,07 MaN VA INIOIHINON #1T8 142-90-129d
00'0L1$ 00°00°11 1202/92/L0 oul Suipjing 04 HOIEN e payoriep swey 1sod 91 X,§€ X 0T MIN IS NIVIN M SLIE  6¥Z-90-129d
00's1ed 000 120C/€1/L0 UOHEBACUZY SWOH PPL SHY)  SS9008 UL PAUSALIS PAYIBIAP £] X 6] MIN AATI ISYOHENII 01€1  142-90-124dd
00'001$ 00'T05°T 120¢/92/10 705 R 9WOH AN [d Jod speued ejos pajunow Joor 1 [reisug LS ATTIEI N £2] 1€2-90-129d
00'0L1% 00000007 1202/21/L0 DTT s9p[mg usmorvwo  IONI QL w¥ ASYHd. JO NOILATINOD LS MDICNINS N 60§ 1§1-90-124d
00'0L1% 000 1202/6T/ L0 sursdg Juswaseq s394y 284S AFpUIRIP UONEPUNOY JOO[IANS [[BISU] JAV QH00E9  9£5-€0-1Tdd
00°0L1S 000 1202/92/L0 AT VIVS % [ INTH SINIAV X8 UI [Jeq [[1] JUO PUB WOO0IP3 SUO YSIUL] HAV LA d81L01 TEE-€0-12dd
00°0L1$ 000 1202/L2/L0 UESIYOT] JO SWRISAS UOREpUNO, 1} UKeIp UOKEPUNOY JOLIONUI JO J{ Lt [[RISU] HAV TIVA GOV8  $2€-€0-126d
00°56<$ 00°0Z1°C€ 1202/02/L0 sonzodorg 93wIUSL} M UONIPPE WOO UOSESS MOJ §X 7T AN HAVEH 688 116€012dd
000518 000 1202/12/.0 s[oog vospazg  ad [ood SurwuImMs punoss ur 9¢ X §1 MoU LSHIST N 1198  01£-€0-12dd
00°0L1$ 00°0 1z0z/Ti/Lo swasdg uswasey s10dy 254s eFeurelp uonepUNQy 100[Jqns [[EISU] AAY ONITIHLS €296 10¢-€0-124d
00°£25°18 00'0€6°L9Z 1202/€1/L0 UONINASUOT) 29 SOWOL SHEA  0IPaq § Ylm dwoy A103S U0 §/5 € L] MIN LSHIST NSIIL  662€0°12dd
00'0L1$ 000 1202/80/L0 UOTINAMSUOT} SBIOIN 3 NOTARId Seam 1B AWOY JO [9POWAI LOLISIU] HAV GV H 6LvL  €62°¢0°1274d
00°595° 1% 00635 bLT 1202/S1/L0 DUITIAV S €91T ‘Bulf[amp Auref 2[Suls A10JS 7 MON JHPCL9  L8T€0°129d
00F1LTS 00°ZL8°00¢€ 1202/S1/L0 DUL AV ewoy Aqirey 9[3uls s 0T AI0IS T MmN JH 0559 982-€0-12dd
0002 1$ 00°0FF 112 1202/S1/L0 DULGAY oy AJIUIe) 9[3Uls J'S OIS AJOIS [ MAN HH09L9  $8T-€0-12dd
00°L6T$ 00 1+Z2°ZS 1202/10/L0 OTT *mopeapy vmed  ns ur SuIpjing SUIISIXS JO INO PING JOLBIU] IS 1S o HLILS INZSE N 8188 282-€0-12dd
009L6°18 00°L8S OFE 1202/S1/L0 PULGAY  004paq  Yilm w0y AI0IS T J/S 8147 MIN HH98.9 187-€0-17dd
00'021$ 00°0ZS 11 1202/10/L0 DT smoppmg stare{ [  osso00e awey 1sod payoeIsp ,z¢ X 47 MON IS H19Z N iZ6. 89T-€0-124d
00°'84L% 00'£9¢'9¢€1 1202/60/L0 OTT'SONITTOH VNITVLVD  §o[Suls yieq [ paq g 'S 797 AI0IS T maN HAV A 8465  817-€0-129d
00°0L1$ 00°09€°6 120¢/LT/ L0 SOI I e asod 9gx g swrey 1sod PIYorIep MON 06€ D TTELE  LE0-0Z-0T€d
PIIrg runoury nep panssy e QWIeN] unsoﬁmmaﬂ no_un—muuwuﬂ MroMm SS2IPPV # mura g _
(202 /50/0 Panssy SITId J SUIp[Ing A[YIUOIA



00'8L9°GZ$

00¥1Z°1%
000218
000L1%
00518
00°0L1%
00'0L13
00'sics
00'e128
0G'0LT$
00°001%
00'001%
00'001%
00'0L18
00°05%
00'0L1S
00°0L1$
006.%
00c1z8
000014
00ecTe
00°0L1%
0029864
00 0ced
00°6Ls
00014
00°001$
00L99°1$
00'51Z%$
00cL
00°0L1$

00¥ZT1°¢1T
000
00°SPTTT
00°855°¢cE
000

000
00°000°01
000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000
00°00Z°61
000
00°009°¢
00°0
00010 1+
00°0

00' €LY 6TO0T
00°0

00°0

000

000
00°005°T6T
00°0

0070
0070ELT

‘PTG [E10L,

1202/92/ L0
120Z/82/ L0
120T/61/ L0
1202/02/L0
1202/62/L0
1202/LT/ L0
1202/¥1/L0
1202/60/20
120Z/0¢/L0
1202/62/L0
1202/12/10
1202/€2/L0
1202/€2/L0
120Z/02/L0
1202/91/L0
120Z/0¢/ L0
120Z/12/.0
TZ0T/¥1/20
120T/¥1/L0
1202/91/L0
1202/80/ L0
120T/L2/LD
120Z/€1/L0
1202/20/ L0
120T/20/ 20
1202/10/ L0
1202/10/L0
1Z0T/LT/ L0
120T/92/L0
120Z/22/ L0

$991a19g SUIp[mg Muwng

O % VNVA MOV SNDHD
mDEOI ﬂudfnﬁom

H QTONYY NNVINAT

Oﬁﬁdm x do_muuaumﬁou UCOumuuﬁuOU
- UESIYDIA JO SWAASAS UOREPUNO]
SVIOHDIN NVI¥AV
ZANORIAOY O TI[HEN
waurzaordur] awop suoisder)
PrOFaeIT) WA

PIOJAMEIT) WEIIA

umﬂom OH—wg.mnH

U] ‘WY udig

TeFIYOTA] JO SWaISAS LONEPUNO,]
meum%m. uﬁoawmwm qu%@

V AQOD 2 [ VIAVI AVNNOJ
VORDNRSUOT) [90]

OUT Y[, WODAE]

ﬁMOUﬁch kuuuh«_.

SUOWIUN, [, LUojuy

DU YQ[] UodARH

aBprqesm

DUT BOTIMIISUO) JOO T3]

H THINVA SSHND

UESIYOI] JO SWASAS UonEpUNO,]
T 0D U3Ig I
OTTEOVIOLS INTW JdTIDA
ﬁUaHmCOU 2 mcﬂwﬁuOEu‘m 05 Uﬂ;m

NVTUL ‘SHNUVY

TOUIMIISUOT) UOSIIINE]

AJtuey S[3UIS YIRq G'1 PAq T J'S SOST MIN
$ JOOI [RUONIPPE U SWIPPE pUB SOOIy
dSVd DNILSIXH 40 J'S 0601 HSINIA

B 3pN[OUL 0} ,9¢X 7€ SUNSIXS 0) UCHRISYY
wseq JunIsIxa Jo °I's p01 xoidde Sumsuty
ANNCd YORIALNI 4O AT £§ TIVISNI
Nsueld 1ad oFeIed payserep 77X 77 MaAN
LSNODHY ANV THAOWHY JOTIT LNI
TAI[ 0] Juataseq 3o 1's ¢g¢ xoxdde ysiuyy
e Ie[os doj Jool MY £ s[upow ad (g [[eIsu]
S NpOW A d PAIUNOMI JOO1 (37, ML [[eIsUl
B JB[OS POJUNOUL JOOI S[NPOW AJ [T [[eIsy]
uS1S JUSWMUOWT PAIRUTIN[T UOT 191LYSUO.)
UOIBPUNO] JOLISIUT QBISANS JO JT £6 [[BISU]
-suefd 1ad ma)sAs aFeurelp Ioopqns [[LIsSU]
HOVLAQ HAVYL LSOd OF X .7 MHN
3}o0] gum jood pumoad eacqe £EX 21 MaN
U0 ISA0 2IMONIS JOOI ()ZX ,Z ] 1oN1ISu0))
Iod p 979 sempow A J dogoor g1 [[eisu]
N[OUI 0} JUSWASLq 1S 7607 Sunsixa yisur,]
WOOIYIeq TUNSIXS JBAOUNY

Suttres Acuednooo paxIul 'S 8L 1] MEN
oA L1 X L1 PAUOIIPUODTLL “Paso[oUus MIN
95eres payoepeun JO oW

Feurelp UONEPUNOJ IOLINUIL JO JT t [[BISU}
I 10) uonE[ERISUI USIs S AN 10] JLIUIR]
10y s3UIPNINg HL1 X 0$ PUE HTT X 0§ MON
10 AqQ PRIONOSUOD UOTUDPPE [BS3[[1 SA0WSY
95eIeS poyorIep Jo uonIoma(J

1SU0221 PUB 3O9P H1X ,£] SUNSIXa SAOUWISY

8¢ :SITULIDJ JO IDqUUIN]

1S HAY W81 91.L4C

HAV HLY 080¢¢

LS ANZE 68+L1

W # AXH 0¥ §990¢

AID NOLLVH 0v8L
LINNOWHIUV 016
LNHTIO N 65¢

dd STAT 019

IO 29D ILLSVD 8¢ 101
LS HI1SE S 08y

YA HAOD AANVS 8691
LS AOAVHN AT 046¢
NTHNId HLIHA S186
LS HISE N Z80T

LS THINVJ 229

LS AUVA AN TLLE

TLL ALOAOD TIA 2992
HAV HdA L1LS

LS 200dvVENW IR 810F
AN HLVONAM LOPE
HAV H T I¥9¢

HAVY NI 8268
CRUTIOD 0049

HAV JIDOLSHWOD ToFE
HAV SHAVA 1668

I TIND 12¢s

A T TTIIN 8886

Y AANYVL 0162

HAY ISOUYTINW 1211
HAV HIHAL SSL

61e0Z-1¢dd
L1202 1¢dd
162-0Z2-124dd
68¢-0Z-12dd
£ee-61-17dd
LTe 811l
862-81-12dd
8.LZ-81-tcdd
Lee-L0r1Cdd
Pee-L0-12dd
¥ee-L01Cdd
128 L0°1Cdd
¥1¢-L01Cdd
¢1€-L0-Tgdd
¢1e-L0-12dd
60%-L0-1cdd
BOE-L0-12dd
90¢-L0-12dd
FOC-L0129d
00¢-20-12dd
96Z-L0-12dd
S6Z-L0712dd
<62 L0-12dd
882-L0-12¢d
¥82-L0-12€d
SLZ-L0-12dd
¥LT-L01C9d
8CE-90-12dd
£Te-90-1gdd
81¢-90-1¢dd



Buwpmyg = 2d4InuIsg IR

aNv

(12/1€/L0-12/10/L0] <'pUOW SNOTAI]> UT PANSSTIE(]IIIA]
spIooay IV ‘vonemdog

0071¢ChSes JInJe A UONONISUO)) [e10],




00981$ 1202/82/L0 u] ImoeId A 90d YA INIOdHIMON $1Z1  ££€-90-1ZHd
00951$ 10z /Lz/Lo o9y sadsy uonIppy HAV TId ANV S0L  $££°90712Hd
00°6018$ 1z0z/Te/ L0 [EQI109] SI0YSIYE] ugts flem LS NIVIN A €261 22€-90-12Hd
00'0Z1$ 120z/12/L0 07) R ISR TOT Mun ur a1 03 20p ‘9o [ Yun Wl [duRd PNAYPE 18D 901 AV HAOUDTOD 8261 L1€790°12Hd
000218 1202/12/L0 07) SO IAsGIM, eIy 03 anp (1 3un up [oued PR LA g # TAV HAOUDTOD 8261 91€-90-12ad
00'161¢ 1202/€2/ L0 DIROA[E Paay Auo], juawaseq ul SIS pue sydoosy 1S NIV 5 8262 €1€-90-12Hd
00°s01% 1202/61/L0 T PHI291 1SIMTN0Y 98.ms FUIULYSY IoYe JUSWRoR[dal [3UB] gAY AMMTYELNYD $0€€  116-90-12dd
001014 120Z/51/20 DU JUUE] NNOIO YoURIq Y [BIUSD MSN 1S MHIANVTID 820 90€-90-124d
00°501% 1202/P1/L0 FHS HLMI % V NETIE ‘ADVAL duregog o1 9d1a1es apesddn HAV NOIMETE €091 Z0€-90-12Hd
00S11% 120T/¥1/L0 amaarg sadsyy 1921 01 1omod pire 3101da027 qim OB 90IAISS B SUI[[RIsU] M ATIANIATI 0221 10£-90-124d
00°92¢8$ 1202/¥1/L0 $1010TRUOD) [EXLIIIH PALPIOSTOT) duioy maN IS HSNETAOVS 020 00€90-128d
00'9%2$ 1202/€1/ L0 T 2EIDATY Isampnog 9OIAIDS MIU PUR SIIMIY AAV GTALISSOD €061 862-90-12Hd
00°00¥$ 1202/61/L0 (sprdey pueso) sam WasAs uLee a1y Suppy 1S MDIQENG N 6252 $62-90-128d
00'91Z% 1202/S1/L0 STII09TE TESO[OY] SWOOIYYRQ JOO[J PUOIAS JO UOHIPPE PUR [2pOISY M AOOMLSTA A SST  $62-90-123d
00°9014% 1202/80/L0 2UT 22 [OFUOT) golodJapomey M AOUATOOM €ZET $82-90-12dd
00T TS 1202/L0/L0 07) DI IS a01A19s aseyd s[SuIs AV 007 SWppy 1S SOITING N S01T  282-90-12Hd
00'901$ 120e/92/L0 39O PRANEISICE Aeire re[og IS ATTIHHAG N 21 §52-90-127d
00118 120e/0¢€/ 0 U pooy [S Aelre IIOS (1 AVAHTANOA Y0C0L  $PE-€0-12d
00°155$ 120c/0¢/L0 amza[ reydndurey SWoy MaN TAES99  Cre-£0-12d
00°S01$ 1202/82/L0 du] 2moalg D]  UNOIZIPIN 01 PEAUIAQ dITY 00T 01 001 :3perddn adtazeg HAV ONITHHIS §096  8€E-€0-12Hd
00'SO1$ 1202/.2/ L0 - TeSIyoTA] JO swasg vonEpUNO $197I00 7 HAV TIVA SOPE  2EC-€0-12Hd
00'1S1$ 1202/82/ L0 AT VEVS ® [ AANHH SINJIAV 3 PUE I43Y AIUea *S1afno z'wooIpaq 01 s)9[ine g 3uIppy HAY HCUF 8101 0£-€0-12Hd
00'sEb$ 120z/0¢/L0 DI 01 0D oy MIN NTHVNIQHW 22b9  LZ€-€0-128d
00'992$ 120z/12/L0 SENV[ “ZANTNI SSTIOY ANMY TAV OV H 6LbL  81€-€0-1THd
00°¢318 120e/S1/ 40 ATTEA ® d NHAHLS "LSdm UStuy Juoussey AO YHSIHO ¥8L8  80€-€071THd
00°¢9¢$ 120c/S1/20 am3H waknN JIeINEISAl BULIM - 418 1S g HLS ANTE N 8188 S0€-€0-12Hd
005014 1202/60/L0 S22 Avg puvisy dums 107 synaao dute gz Z [1Isuf AV A9 00$9  162-€0-12dd
005014 1202/60/L0 w23 Avg pUBIO dums 103 spnoo dute 07  [1eIsuf HAV ONITIHLS €296 062-€0-1THd
000113 120¢/60/ L0 MO 7 UMP] PWSUIDNG [[E1SUf 101213US0) LIS HI9Z NO8¥8  682-€0-125d
00'92¢$ 1202/80/20 ST0IOENUOT) [EDINIIY PAABPAOSUO)) SWOYMBN  HAY TOOMTHONH +2€8  882-€0-12¢d
009z 1202/80/L0 SI0IDERUOT) [EDHIOINH PIHEPIOSUOT SUOUMIN 1S INVAHINNIS M #8278  L82-€0°12Hd
00'9z¢$ 1202/80/L0 SIOIEIUOT) [EDMIDI[F PRIEPIOSUO)) PWOYMIN 1§ INVAHLIMNLS M $5T8  98T-€0-12Hd
AR |
PRINg 3umowry panssy a1 surep wednddy monduosag qIom SSOIPPV + JTULI _
1202/0/80 Ponssy ST J 29ped ], %EHGOE



00'08Z°C1$

009918
00TLIE
0001 1$
000118
00'9z¢$
00°9Z¢$
00r8erd
00's01$
00°001$
00'0L1%
006018
0072218
00TT14
009013
007128
000114
00°6¢Z4
000814

0005$
00681%
00°'L128
00'LE18%
00GT1S
RAA
00°6¢1$
00°881%
00°951%
000014
00°L¥S$
00°1€2$
00°S0T$
00'691%
00'6Z1%
00'STT$
001114

:p3INE [I0],

1202/82/L0 NV TV MAHLLVIA TTIH
120Z/.2/L0 YT PP ISPMINOS
1202/2¢/ L0 MO0 7 UmET BIUSUING
1202/91/L0 19MO] 7 UMET BIUSUAS
120Z/S1/L0 SIOIENUOT) [EIIID[H PIAIEPIOSUCT)
120Z/90/L0 SI0JOENUOY) IR PAIEPHOSUOT)
120T/L2/L0 SMO3[E] Auno?) prgy
1202/60/L0 £21,] praecy
1202/L2/L0 - VESTYDIA] JO SW0ISAG UONEPUNO,]
120T/61/40 frmosg pue oI [MOT
120Z/91/L0 Buroon) 2 Sunesyy surepy
1202/62/L0 TB[OS XEW)
1202/.2/L0 IE[OG XEWID)
1202/€2/L0 1B[OG ONFW[E]
L202/22/L0 R { HA0Tad I YAONITIVE
1202/22/ 10 ISMO] 79 UAE] BIUSTO0IS
1202/22/L0 Auedwory vosze A 18280)
1202/12/L0 07) DDA PUOTHWIEL]
1Z02/02/L0 - wEIyIpy Jo SWRsAg uonEpuUno,|
120Z/61/L0 YTT 0D U3iS A
120Z/S1/L0 TEjOS XeWwr)
1202/%1/L0 I8[0G JWOL JoMO
120Z/€1/L0 T 00 vBIS T
1202/61/.L0 (spidey puern) g1q
1202/%1/ L0 SIS WoIsny
120Z/€1/L0 SLIIDS]Y UIUE, O
1202/21/L0 T 2529 DO
120Z/20/L0 ueSIUDTA JO SWRISAS UOREPTNOL]
1202/20/ L0 SO PHISP
1202/10/L0 T TIAL 1O Yo L Wirery
1202/20/L0 IOYS BTAT
1202/10/20 YTT 07 udS T
120T/0¢/10 otndoryg ySdwey
120T/0C/L0 07) DINYAE] PUOIWEL]
1Z202/82/L0 WO I3,

W31 | pue s1pno 7 “Suip(ing Sunsixs 0] 901AI8S MAN
USIUL} juswaseq

[[BISUL J0JR1SUAD)

[[BISUT JOIRIoUaN)

WY MON

SWOY MIN

[epowsy

sjapmoe 7

Jepno |

wRlsAs Sunsixa 01 syurod Surrojruow IapuLids mau Sulppy
POTIBOLCOT #HTI30IAISS DBAYIIAOC JINV 00T M3N

Aelie 2[0S

Aelre 12[0S

Aele Ie[0g

wreq a1od 107 [eaLI2g

[[BI5UF I01BISUAN)

S[UR] SFBI0IS [2N] 0] [BOLIDIR PUNOIFIApUN 01 SUOTIBIIHPOIA
[oed

dums 10y 190100

1] 1uo0e ‘sardoues mopuim 7 ‘siena] Adoues ¢ ‘sofol [[2¢ ¢
AvlR 180G

Aple 12[0g

SING POOM3[pUE)) U0 SUSIS [[em Z ooe(day

012912p 2YOows B Fuy[[eISUL pue WasAs Jurpuads om SwAT
PaPa3U SE $19[IN0 [[BISUL/2A0WSY

[BISULO0L SUIAL] pUuR ‘USUYIILY ‘SPaq Ul SUBD PSSO [[BISU]
25eIed payoeny

1®pno |

[espoway

1] 3joed [Tem o symoaro pue siaued gqns (7) o1 E/n Sulpiacid
I21ueo Furdesseul oTuO08[0 JO UOIPPE pUe UONEI0[s1 ULy
USIS JUIWMNUOW | PUB SUSIS [[BM §

SIDP29J pPuE 221A138 2epdn)

apelsdn 201A10G

198 QWOY 2[IGOUT MU

/9 1SITUIId ] JO Jaquinp]

LS C(INTT T69¢
LS ANZE 6$hL1

HAV NOSYgd44[ voL1€
88¢€ D 1€0:T

N'T QOOMTTVA LF0ZE
NT T ITVAENI +90£€

LS aNZE N 05+8
NTdOOMILLYd 0228
LNNOWHDUV 016
ADINNH 101
LNNOWHDAV 60€

IS HISE S 08

MA FAOD AANVS 8691
LS AOQVEIN O TIA 0L6€
TAV STAVA 6209

IS TTIH ARIIVd €T
I TIND 008S

TIL HLOAOD TTIA 299¢

IS HLSE N 2802

QY IT2INIMAS S 6228
IS HIOE N ¥l

JS MOAVAN I 8100
A HOVId TIIVLHY €¥rE
HAV 21 d 9¢68

TIND THFE

HAV H Y 1¥9¢

HAV HH 1£06

HAV SHAVA 1668

T4 H'IPINIAAS S 6€4¢
U AHTIIN 8886

@ TINDS 00¥9

@I TIND 12¢5

LS HI0E N 208

HAV HIIVIN v#0ve

Of 3T AVALSWTIO 6161

9eC-0C-1THd
62¢0C°1¢dd
yZe-0z-12Hd
01¢-02-12dd
¥0e-0Z-1¢dHd
182-02-1¢dd
8Ce61-1Tdd
2OC61-1Tdd
CLeBL-1THL
F1eB8L-ITHd
60e-81-12Ud
Ibe-L0-12Hd
1ee-L0-1CHd
9¢e-L0°1CHd
GCe-L0°1Cdd
£Ce L0 12Hd
12e-L0°12dd
0Te-L0-1¢dd
S1e-L0°1¢Hd
21eL0°1¢Hd
L0E-L071CHd
66Z-L071Tdd
L6T-L071T4Hd
962-L0-124d
Y6TL0-12Hd
§82-L0"12dd
£8¢-L0"12dd
08¢-L0-1¢dd
6LT-LO71THd
BLT-L0-1Tdd
LLT-LO-1Tdd
vie-LO-1Tdd
cee LO71THd
Tre-90-17dd
6£e"90°17dd



005914
00°6Z1%
005218
00°101$
00°6Z1%
00'sz1g
00°1018
00'6HT$
00°8514
00°sz1$
00°S+14
00°5Z1$
00°591%
00001%
00621
0065z
000vZe
CIRTARY
006514
00581
00°cT1$
00°0¢1$
00'GL1$
05'292%
00'0L2%
00'Sz1$
00'szIS
00°651$
00°0C1$
00'S¥Z8
00°00¢%
00°5Z1$
00°GTTE
00'591¢
00sc1y
CIRTAR

120Z/61/L0
1202/S1/L0
120T/S1/L0
120T/+1/L0
1202/60/L0
1202/60/ L0
1202/80/L0
1202/80/L0
1202/L0/ L0
120Z/90/ 40
1202/90/ 40
1702/60/ 10
1Z0T/0%/L0
1202/42/ L0
1202/L2/L0
1202/92/10
120Z/92/L0
120Z/61/L0
1202/61/L0
1202/61/L0
1TOT/91/L0
1Z0T/S1/L0
120Z/51/L0
12OT/ 1/ L0
120Z/¥1/L0
1202/21/ L0
1202/¥1/L0
1TOT/¥1/L0
120Z/60/L0
120Z/30/L0
120Z/30/L0
1202790/ L0
1202/90/L0
1202/90/L0
1202/90/L0
120Z/90/L0

Burqum{g perIoyerd

Buroor) 2p Funeory pSooasparp
[ESTUELDIN [1.D

iy 2p Sunesp] a1y Pg

07y pOOM UEB(T

ary g Suneoy o1y [2g

Suroon) 73 Sunes] 20GIN
[EITUBYSIW -

rarre,] ureluag

Iy 79 Sunesy] 231y [pg

Suyjoon) 73 Guneal] 1204Q21IN
ZBunoon) xp Sumes]] 120N

DV 22 Bunest] (] SUH

A VEVS % [ AMNAH SINIAY
uoneIaduyey srodoy

ouT Bursoripuo) a1y 3 Suneay [
s1sieadg A3wuy pesueapy
Sunnqsicr swenm
uoneIsfuysy s1doy

HUHH.Nm E.mEN_.ﬁUm

Buroor) 2p Suneaty pSoosdpaap
ATTI % A NHAHLS LSHM
FunnquisK SWeq

3umoon) 2 Juneary wolsny)
Suroor) 2 Sunear] WoqeIN
Funoon) 2p Bunealy pFooaspasp
Sureon) % unesy] PogeIN
Fureory 73 Sunesy xwoqaIN
I2MO ] 7§ UME] BUISUINNG
[eomedey 1-V

[EOTUEYDSY -V

uvoneradugay s1a8oy

ysu [eshin

ary 2g Sunespy a3y [2g
FOSS01] IDTAIDG

Iy »¢ Sunespy 23y [og

Funeel pIEOQIsEq SIADY
juswsoe|dal Dy

1un afeyoed
juatuaoeydas 1eeay I91B M
[BIsUl OV

1memesedal DY
Ju2aseidal 1a1eay 127e M
SLIOY MBN

yuawasedsal [[00 2 UM /Y
jusuordax soving
ysIur J jusureseq

jmatneordsal Y

Juewese[dal JOIIIPIWINY pue ‘)Y ‘e0rim,]

WOORY JUSWIaSeq 10} UBJ ISUEx
uswdedar Dy
QUWIOY MIN

USA I9AIP 79 SISNBUXD Ieq (7) SHOMIOND “D/y “99Blm] Mou

aoppdaarg

wauor|das Dy 79 IvmWNg
Jusuoor[dal DY 79 soelIng
wewsoe|dal Dy

UBJ 1SNEUXS yIeq 79 jun 1uds Fuppe - ysiuy Juswosey

aoerdang

B] MIBG T JUIA IOMIOND /m Y WsAs npds aosewng jjeisug

QUIOY MON
wausose[dar Dy
omaoe[dar Dy

pwasedal Yy 29 edvUIN
[[eIstI I0JBIaUSD)

BUIOY MAN
QUIOY MAN
[18ISUL DV
Iojerouad o) aull 4

IaiyIpiuny pue oy ‘sowuing aosepdsy

juswasedal Dy I 2oBWINy
dwnd jeay [puLeyy O 2edey

AT TOOMLSHM A 68T
JS AHIAMVHTID 82L

LS NIV 4 000

HNVT JOOMIIVY 1292
HNVT LOANTAZVIH 9292
T AHNEVE L16¢

HAV QTHLINTHIOD 608¢
LS HSOIGEDVS 020¢

LS NIVIN H 9248

HAV STIIH dHATIS £19¢
HNVT AVHTIHGWLL ¥SL2
T ANIAVY Free
NT>EVd NIdTVA 8189
HAV HO I 8TL01

1S 1S1¢ N 058%
NTHVNITHW 1#+9

JAV gV H 6L¥L

HH 0899

IS HIve N SLLL
U IO ITOVH 8iee

HAY 49 6499

AMOD MISTHD $8.L8

W d9BLY

HIS LS € TS (OINZE N 8188

HH +#599

UT HOATIMANLS S629
NTOOMADVIN 8638
HAY DONITIHLS 8¥L6

LS H19Z N 08¥8

LS INVAHTIANLS A ¥8¢8
IS LNVALLYNTLS A 528
IS ANZE N 19¢€6

LS HL8T N 1018

"TLL SYHDOV.IL 6C19

AA GV TIND A 1501
IS HI9Z N s+08

86¢-90-1TId
L6290 T2INd
96¢-90-1TNd
68¢-90-TZNd
£8¢90-1¢Nd
C8E90 TCNd
08¢-90-1ZNd
6LE 90 1ZNd
9,790 IeNd
12€-90-TZNd
0LE-90 TENd
0SE-90-TZNd
Lr-£0-12Nd
8¢ £0-1ZINd
Ter L0 1TINd
0¢F-L0-1ZINd
Ler-¢O-1ZNd
81y ¢ ITINd
LIPS0 TTINd
OT¥-<0- 1T
LOP-L0-LTINd
00¥-¢O0-lTNd
Y6£-20-1ZNd
£6€-¢0-1CNd
06£-€0-TZNd
LBEE0-1ENd
98¢-20-1ZINd
SBE-LO-ITNA
¥8£-€0-1ZNd
8L¢-€0-1ZNd
LLE-E0- 12N
¥LE-€0-1ZINd
£L87¢0-1ZINd
TLEE0- 12N
6980 12Nd
£9¢-20-1ENd

BRI Y



FARAE N
0099¢$
00201
00°L0TE
005218
00SZ1$
000214
00°521%
00°081¢
00°101%
000¢1%
00°511%
00°'161%
005614
00°00¢%
006518
00°521%
00'sT18
00'Sz1$
00°61ES
00'SZ1$
00'sT1$
00'S513
00618
00°00Z%
00" 1014
00°6T1%
00°SZ1Y
006914
00'521%
00¢814
00'65TY
00'sT1g
006914
A RrARY
00'1€18
00°101%
AR AR

1202/90/ L0
1202/10/L0
1202/82/ L0
120z /82/L0
1202/91/L0
1202/0€/L0
120Z/92/ L0
120e/52/L0
1zie/ze/L0
1202/22/ L0
1202/T2/ L0
1202/68/L0
1202/02/ L0
1202/61/L0
IT6T/S1/L0
1202/€L/L0
1202/80/L0
1202/20/ L0
120T/20/ L0
1202/10/ L0
120¢/60/L0
1202/60/L0
1202/0¢/L0
120T/05/ L0
120T/6T/L0
1202/62/L0
1202/82/L0
120Z/82/L0
1202/L2/L0
1202/L2/L0
1202/92/.L0
120Z/92/L0
1202/1T/L0
120Z/61/L0
1202/61/.L0
120Z/61/L0
1202/91/40
1202/02/L0

JOSSJ0I IVTATIG
TETUEYI A1) (I

[EQTUEYDIA 29 I3TIog winnoadg
[EoruEYRay 79 Joprog wmmoadg
Furoony 2 Sunesyy surepy

DV 7 Sunes] S[ey orY

2u] BrruoRtpuor) Iy g Suned Jf
Buroor) = Funear] pdooaspasp
7 d AOIHdNIE YIONITIVY
07) POOM, UE(T

I2MO] 2P UMET BUWSUIG

yse[q [esh1)

sugyuay] O ydeso[

1911%,] Unueuag

Fuiqumy] pe1rsyar]

T0552J07 ] IINAISG

Iy % dunesyy 21Ty 12

Surjoory 2 Sunesyy pfooasparp
OV 7 Suneat] s[E(T ouy
[EITUEYDIN HIOWINY

Furoor) 2 uneel] FP0qoIN
Funoon) 2 Junesyy 120q3IN]

1y 79 Sunesyy sy Py

Furoory 73 Suges] pSooaspaip
[eSTURYDIA] SPIEYDTY

duroory 73 Sunesy] pSooaspaip
Sunoony xp Suneay] pdooasparp
ary 2g Suneal 211y [Pg

my 2p dunesy o1y [2g

JOSS3JOI ] 9IAFIG

TPITE,] URWE(uag

Buroony 2 Sunesyy pBooasparp
OV % JunesH afe 2wy

SISYIOIG POOAR

00) poosy, UE(]

Buroor) 2 Suneal] pdoosapazp
07) POOA, Ue(]

swansdg Qunoeg 2 a1, prenduep

wawaosedal Hy 2 aoewmn,]

Surping 010 [BIIPAUL JO UOLBAOUDI ICO] 15|
§ pUB § )N :spusmosefdar 1918y 1918

¥ pue | suup) syuswaoedar 1a1eay 1E M
sweoe[daa eoewm,g

jueurede[dal Oy

1120y [00d I0] SUI SBS

Juswsde(dal Dy

©Q {12189y I81eM 29 SoueImy 107 seF [Rameu qumd -ureq sjod
Juswese[dau 1a7eay I91R A

[[BISUL JOYRISUID)

quel J71

Justase[dal WSAS DV AL

jusmeoe[dar Oy 29 eorWIng

SOy MON

HEBEOUNMQM.H Y 79 90rIng

wsuaoedar NIY

usurase[dar 0y

IV

BIIUSA POOT USOUILY ‘I2Z331) UI-)[BM “I9[009 UI-[BM |[BISU]
Juswase|dal soewmy

swasedar Dy

Jusuor|dar Dy ¢ 20vWINg

wowaoe(das DY

[[BISUI D/ PUE 10M 191P - Jn02FURYD 908U
Juamaoe|dal 1oreay JEM

Juawaoe[dal Dy

TIENLd J2ol "HANAMC MANuawasedal aorwIn,]
Juswsse[dar IDIPLIINY PUE “)VY ‘DIBWITL]
jwowaoe[dal vy

euesedal DV 7 eovwung

wewaoe|dal Dy 7 sorWINg

wauzserdal Dy

wawaoe[dal D % 20eUm,]

[[eIstt Oy

uewese[daz DV 79 IaTeal Jorem

Juawor|da Ioyeay Jate A

voissarddns a0y poot] sy [[eIsyu]

LS HOOUINIJOT S€18
LS ANZE N 05+8

00F DVINAVH 05t

0SS DVINAVH 0%
INNOWHDIAEV 60¢

LS 2100Ud AdMdI 8571
TLL HLOAQOD T €992
LS AINLINOD 158
HAV SHAVT 6L09

LS NEVIN H 2614

LS TTIH ARIIVd ¢<gv
LS HI8T N 69¢1

HAV ANMHO{TT 8L9¢

LS AHJISVD 8eST

HAV H H ¥629

A INOWHSOY 641

TIND TS

VA M TIOVANTTO $+¢T
LS AANID 619

I ATINTIAS S 6222

NT EINId ALIHM £0Z6

HAV VNVINVT +0LS

D 14V 1D SSHNNNA 1€T
HAY JOOMMVA 8901
AAY QTHIASSOED €0¢1
AV NILLSAVD +/82

TLL SIONOOHEI 216

d 14V 9a aNgd 914 10¥¢
1S ANVTIFINND 8012

O LAV A HEUL VO 615¢
HAV TTHIINVD 128

ANV AOOAMOWIV 6¢LT
QAT LSUNHANI 816
DUID NHTD AT TIVA §2T0¢
NT.LANTHZVH 0.2

HAV HIMOM TING 0¢$E
AAV HLAG 8¢L

g A.LINS LS NIVIN A SLEY

89¢-61-17INd
¥9¢-61-12INd
LEYPBI-TCINd
Ser-81-TCINd
SOP-8L-TTINd
ThP-L0-1TINd
YAt FARE
STr-L0 TS
YZr-LO-TENd
£Cr-L0-TCINd
12+-L0-TTINd
STy-L0-TCNd
LIv-L0°[TINd
60¥-L0-TTINd
66E L0 TZIN
88¢~L0"T2Nd
182-L0-12Nd
L9CLO-TCN
99¢-LO"TCN
SO9L-LOTTNd
19¢-L0"1ZNd
1€e-L0-TENd
PrE-00-1ZINd
EFP-90-12Nd
0rF-90-1ZINd
690~ TZNd
Ser-90-TZINd
Yetr-90- 1T
€er-90-1ZNd
Ter-90-1ZNd
8¢F-90-1ZNd
9¢r-90-TENd
02r-90-1ZINd
61¥-90-12Nd
91F-90- 12N
€IF-90-12Nd
L0F90°1ZINd
10t-20-1ZINd



yuomooe[dal 1o1eay 1308 M
[apouiay

QUIOY MIN

dwmd dwns 2 Furjoordisiem JOMISUL Yirp

uts SUIppY

[EOTUBURAp PowTy  [J MOU [[BISUL ‘SIUT| 19Jem PIOD/0Y PUR SWIBID J00[] oMY
AVA %% D NOSIMVH ‘NOSTIN 01 SUl[ [BIU0ZLIOY DA . O JUIS UsydDy Wod) sul] DA T

Ansnua¢] A9[[e A POOMIBLIIUSWISIR[AAT [9T8IY INNBA,

jusasejdal I9Teay 20 M
TONOIULOT Joma§

Juotmeoe[dal 121891 13TBAN

Furquumyg pessayes J PUT [BUOUIPPE Sulppe pue WooIyreq J00[j pug Suijapoway

00°001¢ 1Z0Z/%1/L0 IO$$IJOIJ 2I1AI3G
00°102% 1202/60/L0 Fuiquinig 9¥eg V[
00'9824$ 120Z/90/L0 Suiqun] opIsayE]
00°60T$ 1202/20/L0 TEHIYOTA] JO SWDISAS UOREPUNO]
00'sk14 1202/10/L0 Fuqumjg oneg
00°5¢T 1202/10/L0

00°001$ 1202/0¢/ L0

00°001% 1202/61/L0 U] PIEqERE] M T
00°001$ 120Z/S1/40 Su] ‘$901a19¢ Swiquan] ] snwaL]
000018 120T/90/L0 ouT s1zowmduf yue ] ondag wIapo
00°001% 1202/90/ L0 I0S§0J0I ] OITATDG
00°922% 1202/10/L0

00'8.Z% 1202/0¢/L0 Smqum 2urg
00°8.7% 1202/0¢/L0 Fuquungg g
00'001% 1202/68/L0 Furqungg puy Isey
00'091% 1202/82/L0 A VEVS % [ AUNEH SINIAY
00°S01E 1202/L2/L0 - ueSyonp Jo swasig uonepunog
00118 120Z/12/ L0 SaWV [ “ZANTNI(
006918 120¢/¢1/L0 ATTE 29 €1 NHAHLS “LSHM
0071924 120T/T1/L0 ut Suneapy 2 Sulqunp ISNOYPOOR
00°001% 1202/T1/L0 Sumquwn] pus 1seg
00°0L1% 120Z/10/.L0 Surqung] 0n3g

0S'8cy'cl$ P3G 8101,

000¢1$ 1202/22/ L0 IDMOJ 2 UMET BWSTINNG
00°S214% 1202/61/L0 Suroon % Gunesiy pSooaspaip
00'001% 1202/91/L0 [EaTUEY29J] YL
000¢1$ 1202/91/L0 IDMOJ 7§ UAET BLUSUIANG
00018 120c/91/ 20 ¥ THVHOIA MOIAVEA
0070528 1202/%1/.L0 [EIUEYII V29 ¢
00°05z$ 1202/%1/L0 BB V 22
000b1$ 120Z/0¢/L0 Iy 2 Suneal] oMy pg
00°691¢ 1202/61/L0 Sunon % Suneory pSooasparp
00°681% 1Z0Z/91/L0 Bunes] 29 Suiquingg pPL
00°¢Z1$ 1202/S1/L0 Buroon) 2p Sunest] pdooaspasp
00'SZ1$ 1202/90/L0 uoneraduyay s1edoy

DUOY MIN]
JUWIOY MIN
dumnd dumg

UsTUl} Jusuwsed

dumd dwmns | pue Sugooidiazem Jo0uUaUL Y [

Buiquinid Sunsmxe aje1dwo)
[suy juawaseq

no pling

dwns [[e3su]

SYUIS ma] © SUIPPY

[[BISUl 10JBIUSLY
usweoedsl Ky

QIO JAINOBINUELIL MEN
[[B1SUL JoTeIouan)

wieq ojod Ut 1010y auedolg
QUIOY MAN

SUION MIN

U[STUT] TUSTURSBE
wanror[dar Yy 79 aoewng
uswaoe(delr DV AL
uewasejdal oy

[[e1SUL OV

IS MATAANVYD S0 §L1-L0-12dd
HAV HH P96 1.1-20-12dd
HAV HHA 629 0L1-20-12dd
HAV SHAVA 1665 L91-20-12dd
TIND T0¥S  $91-20-12dd
(N TTSINDAAS S 6222 #91-L012dd
AAV OWVTIV 8207 ¥61-90-12Zdd
00 ALS IS NIVIN A LLOF  Z81-90-1Zdd
HAV NOLAVA ZZIL  LL1790-12dd
AV O H91LE 691°90-12dd
ANV VO NEHD 602 891-90-12dd
VA AOOMLSHM M ST T91-90-12dd
AH98L9  961-€01Tdd
09 S61-¢01Zdd
AV AT 0069 261-€0-1ZTdd
AAV A T 81201 161-€0-12dd
TAV TTIVA SOb8  £81-€0-12dd
AV GV H 6LFL 8170 1Zdd
AUD WHSIED +848  6L1-£0-12dd
IS IS € TLS ANZE N 8188 +LI-¢0-T2dd
AAV ONITIHLS €296 €L1-€0-12dd
AMH 68 W HEL66  991-€0-12dd

SUTquInfg

08 ISITULIDJ JO YoquunN]
TAV NOSUALIH #0L1€  TTH-02-1Td
88€ D 10vST  TLH-0Z-12Nd
HAV HISL 858vT  80+-02-1ZINd
88C D 1€0LT  90P-0Z-1TNd
NT TTIH ANAHHD 96962 20b-02-TTNd
NTTOOMTIVA vH0Z¢  26£-02-T1TWd
NT TOOMTTVA LF0TE  16£-02- 1T
WID NOLLVH 0¥8L  SHb-61-1ZNd
IS NAOLSMOA L19L  It-61-1TNd

JAV HO 4 6148
A TIHFREPINGAL 6
UID JISTHVINY.L L£88

FOP-61- 1T
S6e61-1TNd
c€Le-61-1TNd



[12/1€/L0 - 1T/10/L0] <WUOW SNOIARI > I PansS[aIe(] IrwIa ]

ANV

Suquinig = a4 nwrngmwaag
O eorueyeepy = dA 1w g s
O ooy = dATaumIsg s g

spreody] IV :wonemdog

06°L0L°0¢$ :PaIng Te1o], 98] SINUIdJ JO I2qUUNN]

0068678 P3G T8I0 €¢ SR JO IdqUInN
00°0L18 Feoz/8z/L0 Surqunid worsn) Ustug Juowaseq IS CINTE 6§¥L1  061-02-12dd
00014 120z/91/.10 [ETUBR AL SWOY I3MIEINULU MIN HAV HISL 858YZ  181-02-12dd
000018 1202/S1/L0 VIINOG *® A HAHSO! LLEMOI UO1I3ULOD 1M CRIANITHSVS 16252 841°02-12dd
00°¢s1% 120z/62/L0 U] ‘sad1a39g SulqUInq SnwPRT] SHuL JOWsed D NOLLVH OPBL £61-61-1¢dd
00°001% 1202/60/L0 - uEBIYRTY JO SWRISAS UONRPURO,] sueap 198uy Je¢ pue dumns | NT AOOMLLIVA 0728 Z.1-61-1zdd
00'5sT¢ 1202/10/L0 [BoTUEYDRTAT A7) e SuIpqIng 9910 [EIIPIW 0] UOLBACURI I00[J IS] IS ANZE N OSHE  £91-61-12dd
00 001$ 1202/6T/L0 suonniog e oo A JUISTX? a2e[dal ‘punoLIg [[em pue aur| qny o110 1asu] FTADONTTO T €F 621-81-12dd
00'S01$ 1202/.2/L0 - wedmpIpy Jo swosdg vonEpuno,| dumd dums pue Sujoordiaiem Jouanm i 5§ INAOWHDYVI 016 881-81-12dd
00'¢o1¢ 1202/22/L0 ® d AOTIHANT YADNIT IV HUIS USsem 79 19[10] - Udeq 3]0 AAY SOV 609 SE1-20-12dd
00058 1202/02/L0 - VBB O SwalsAg uonEpuNOy dums pue Sugooidiarem ISTISE NZ80Z  €81-L0°12dd
00001 1Z20Z/91/L0 Suiqunyg puyg e dumd dumg IS THINVA €69 081-L0 12dd



oozewrefey woly 1sonbos ssuruntuey Axedorg 'wondposa rom

00'cS$ 1202/£T/L0 VTIAVd YA TIINYAIO 06E-TF1-C1-90 TAV ATTHSY 768 080-90-1ZSd
pasolddesi(y onpadsur soususurei Apadoig 1202/0T/L0 :suopoadsu]
oozeure[ey] wosy 1sanba ssurusturepy Azadozg  ‘wondoosaq spom
00'cs$ 120T/61/L0 “H TAINVA ‘SSENO 0L1-€82-%2-90 IS SIDTAMODDI S6 810-90-125d
pasoddesiq onaadsur soueusImB Auadoag 120T/0T/LO rsuonoadsu]
00ZRITE[EY] WoIY 159nbas ssurunuely Asdorg seondosag from
00'ss$ 120T/61/L0 NAIILYD ‘NOSVHdI 08508¢-10-90 AAY (TTHLTYIVA 062 LL0-90-1ZSd
paroiddesiy onoadsuy sourusimrepy Aadolg 120Z/61/L0 ssuonoadsug
(LI wodg 1sanbaz souvunurepy Hrsdorg swonduosaq prom
00°¢5% 120T/61/L0 DTT MAIATAVT ¥d 080-reCH 117990 TAV HAOEDTOD 8761 CL0-90-1ZSd
Apeay 10N onsadsuy aoueusnmejy Auedoig 120T/90/50 :suonoadsuy
pasoiddy uondadsur-ay ey Auedold [20T/LO/LO ssuonoadsug
oozewe[Es] woiy 1sanbar sourusyutey Hrador ] :uonduasa Haom
000118 1202/+0/50 ANV QIVHORI ‘HIVAH 092-01£-50-90 M STOHDIN 91/2 150-90-125d
paroiddesiq onoadsur souusimey Altedold 120T/ST/ED ssuonoadsug
pasoxddy uonpadsur-ay Jurey Azadoid 1Z0Z/91/L0 ssuondadsuy
oozewElES] Wwoiy 15onbaz aourusUTepy Asodozg  (UOBAHOSI dIoOM
000118 120Z/5T/E0 21 LI HMOLS ¥V.LS dAId FSL-0FF- 10790 (T TIOD 100F 1£0-90-128d
paaoiddesiq onoadsuy soweusurely Aredoid 120T/6T/L0 ssuonaadsuy
pueyony wory 1sonbox ssususurpy arodorg :wonduosaq Jrom
00°95% 120T/LT/LO H TTIION ANV THDRI 010-0¢2-€T-€0 G107 AMH 68 W d P096 790-€0-12Sd
[e10], 234 pasuyg aeq PUAQ I3qUInN] [90Xe ] ss21ppy qof # MIIdg
TuIa J reroadg
1202/€0/80 sisonboy soueunurepy LArvdos g A[gruoy



[1Z/1€/L0
- 1Z/10/L0] <yyuour snorAeI >
Ul Po[npaYoSInI ] 31e(] Uonoadsu]

NV 1sanbay
uorpIpsumy = A103a1e)y s d
ANV JIsd
[eoedg = adA1uns 4 s
c@ITTT: : ANV
8 *SIUI™ [e10,1, PUes) (394) Q'TOH = smeIgHuLag
. ! . o L ) - SPIOOY TV “QOﬁd.—ﬂ.annH
00§56 S99 [e30), puesn
Arewyuung 1yoday
00'0SS$ :9dAT 10 S99, Te10 L
8 :2dA T 10 symuIa g (10T,
paaoiddesiq onoadsuy aoteusR Aiedold [T0T/LTILO ssuopdadsug
juswysIeg woiy 1sanbox sourusurely dAradorg uondudsa(y yFoMm
00654 120T/LE/LO W R AHINVLS ZOVdvd 08%-081-C0-%90 AOATI TTVANTIO ST 180-81-12Sd

pasoxddesiq onoadsuy soueusyurely Autadoiq 120Z/9T/L0 :suopdadsuy



b :SITWIdJ 810 ], pueln)
00°0CC$  :S93J [B10], pUeID

sproaay [y wonemdog

Arewuuung 1odoy

00°02Z$ 2dAY, ¥0q $99] Te10],
% :2dA T 30, s1MUIdJ [BI0 ],
panoxddy uonoedsu] 193005 1019 120Z/1T/L0 ssuonoadsuy
uonsadsul 39y20s 112 swonduosa yIom
00°65% 120T/61/L0 HANVE AIVIIId 10-900-820-G1-08 89€ WD L/C87 9L0-0Z-128d
pasoddy uonoadsuy 193908 138 1202/92/L0 rsuopoadsu]
W paunuIzapun jjo 1amod uonduosa yrom
00'ss 120T/22/L0 WVAV aANNOod TLTCEE 6140 IS IRV 6F1S 6L0-L0-12Sd
paaocaddesicy uonoadsu] 193008 1910 120Z/61/L0 :suonoadsuy
uonoadsuT 19008 1) :uonduosaq o
00'ss$ 120T/51/L0 SHSTAIITHLNT ONIAAH 191-1€++1-90 HAV TIOWINGL €18 PLOF90-1Z8d
pasoxddy uondadsuy 193908 123 [20T/EL/L0 ssuondadsug
1UDTUasEq UT (F22223)) 277 fjews o) onp jusuwnredsp 231 Aq paleuiud) 1mod rmonduosa(y HIop
00795% [20T/E1/L0 YHJINNEAL ‘INIZNOJ 120-08%-80-90 JAY OWVTIV 900Z €/0-90~12Sd
[e20 T, 934 passluyg aeq PUMD Iaquunp] [90red sSIPPY qof # MuIag

IR J Teroadg

1202/€0/30 1s9nboy UM - ITUISJ Terdadg ATJIUON



sanbay Joum = AroZae) nued

k(0]

nuue g [eeds = A10591e) MULIR]
HO uoisssaddng

pooy = Alogaenmuiag

MO wonoadsyg

19008 DA = AJ0BaE) uLg
aNv

T AT, A EATY Y Ter T iT A e A



General Insurance Renewal

Premiums:

$293 (2.6%) increase from 2020-2021
2020-2021 = $11,439
2021-2022 = $11,732




Michigan Municipal Insurance Coverage Proposal

For

Kalamazoo Area Building
Authority

Kalamazoo County

October 1* 2021 to October 1° 2022

Geoffrey G. Lansky

Ted HartHedh Agency

5840 King Highway
Kalamazoo, MI 49048
Since 1977

A EMC Insurance Companies




SERVICE COMPANIES

MARKETING AND SERVICE:

Ted Hartleb Agency
5840 King Highway
Kalamazoo, M1 49048
269-385-5911
269-385-3370 (fax)

Your Service Agent is: Geoffrey G. Lansky
Your in office Account Manager is: Rob Koets

INSURANCE CARRIER:
EMC INSURANCE COMPANY
PO BOX 30546

Lansing, M1 48909
800-292-1320 (toll free)

*Office established in Michigan since 1940

CLAIMS AND LOSS CONTROL ADMINISTRATION:

EMC INSURANCE COMPANY
PO BOX 30546
Lansing, MI 48909
800-292-1320 (toll free)

6

A EMC Insurance Companies




Loss Control Services

As an EMC policyholder, you have preferred access to extensive loss control information and
resources. All loss control services are free of charge and include:

Safety Video Library—Online access to hundreds of safety videos

Compliance Benchmarking—Receive on-site surveys with reports of potential violations
Environmental Health Services—Identify workplace risks with recommendations
Ergonomic Assessments—Assess employee work stations

Fleet EMC—Learn about defensive driving and DOT regulations

Loss Control Insights—Free monthly online newsletter focused on loss control
Partnership Services—Develop cost-effective safety solutions

Review of Safety Programs—Evaluate programs to comply with industry standards
Safety Talks and Safety Signs—Download hundreds of talks and signs

Security Consulting—Develop an emergency response plan

Training Certificates—Create certificates for employees who complete training courses

Claims Services

An insurance claim has a financial and personal impact. That’s why our primary goal is to handle your
claim as fairly and quickly as possible, regardless of the type or size. Claims services include:

Weekly workers’ compensation meetings 1o discuss difficult claims and new laws

Quarterly educational meetings for claims staff

Adjuster credibility

Open communication with insureds throughout the claims process

Reduced medical costs with PPOs, prescription programs and a medical claims review unit
Chiropractic care, physical/occupational therapy, inpatient and outpatient hospitalization and
diagnostic procedure reviews

Insured, claimant and medical provider contact made within 24 hours of claim receipt
Experienced nurses, life care planning and input on complex medical issues

Attorney Services

The law firm of Zausmer, August & Caldwell, P.C. provides free advice to EMC municipal clients.
Licensed attorney Heidi Hudson will work with you directly and can be reached at 248-851-4111.
Heidi has experience with labor and employment law, school law, insurance defense and fraud claims.
Free advice is offered on issues such as;

Litigation

Employment

Drafting, interpretation and enforcement of ordinances and charters

Land use, zoning and permits

Property acquisitions and conveyances

Facilitation of public works, including bidding, contracts, construction monitoring and disputes
Review and preparation of municipal policies

Open Meetings Act and Freedom of Information Act compliance

Inter-government and shared service agreements

Enforcement of construction, fire, property maintenance and other codes

7

&Y EMC Insurance Companies




COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY PROPERTY COVERAGE

BUILDING LIMIT $515,000
BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY $104,553
PROPERTY IN THE OPEN AVAILABLE
SPECIAL CAUSE OF LOSS

PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE 3250
BUSINESS INCOME & EXTRA EXPENSE ALS
EARTHQUAKE (subject to a 10% deductible) AVAILABLE
SEWER BACK UP (per occurrence) $100,000
VALUABLE PAPERS AND RECORDS $500,000
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (at each premise} $250,000
MONEY AND SECURITIES (on and off each premise) $10,000

#Schedule of Properties Provided with application and issued with policy

PROPERTY COVERAGE HIGHLIGHTS:

1) All signs and fences within 1000 feet of covered property are included in the building limit

2) Personal Property within 1000 feet of premises: covered

3) Debris Removal: up to an additional $250,000.

4) Ordinance and Law coverage included in building limit

5)  Electronic Data and Interruption of Computer Operations : $100,000 annual aggregate

6) Fire Extinguisher System Recharge — unlimited

7) Fire Department Service Charge: $50,000

8) Pollutant Cleanup and Removal: $100,000 annual aggregate

9) Personal Property of Others: $100,000

10} Cost of Taking Inventory - $50,000 per occurrence limit

11) Direct damage to utility services - $1,000,000 sub limit

12) Changes or extremes in temperature or humidity - $25,000 per occurrence

13) Unreported Buildings and Structures - $50,000 for any one nccurrence

14) Appurtenant Buildings and Structures - $500,000

15) Newly acquired or constructed buildings $2,000,000 lmit 120 days

16) Newly acquired personal property $2,000,000 limit 120 days

17) Personal Effects Limit - $100,000

18) Property in transit - $250,600 limit

19) Outdoor property tree, shrub or plants: $500,000 total, $1,000 max per each

20) Arson Reward: $25,000

21) Lock Replacement and Re-Keying - $25,000

22) Legal Liability including personal property: $250,000

23) Fine Arts Limit - $100,000

24) Expediting Expenses - $100,000

25) Non-owned detached trailers on premises: $15,000

26) Building Foundations and Pilings Limit — up to 10% of building limit not to exceed $1,000,000 per
occurrence

27) Underground Fiber Optic Cable — coverage provided at policy litnit subject to a $2,500 deductible

28) Emergency services commandcered property: $300,000

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to the coverage document.
8

A EMC [nsurance Companies




INLAND MARINE
LIMIT OF SCHEDULED EQUIPMENT
LIMIT OF UNSCHEDULED EQUIPMENT
PROPERTY IN TRANSIT
DEDUCTIBLE

*Any equipment with a replacement cost value over $5,000 must be scheduled on the policy.
*Schedule of equipment provided at application and policy issuance.

ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

HARDWARE

SOFTWARE

PROTECTION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS
REPRODUCTION EQUIPMENT
TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT

EXTRA EXPENSE

PROPERTY IN TRANSIT

DEDUCTIBLE

EARTH MOVEMENT AND VOLCANIC DEDUCTIBLE
MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN DEDUCTIBLE
ELECTRICAL AND POWER SUPPLY DISTRUBANCE DEDUCTIBLE

BOILER AND MACHINERY
(MECHANICAL BREAKDOWN COVERAGE)
LIMIT OF INSURANCE
DEDUCTIBLE

CRIME COVERAGE

COVERAGE IN ADDITION TO PRIMARY PROPERTY COVERAGE

AT EACH NAMED LOCATION
DEDUCTIBLE

AVAILABLE
$15,000
$15,000

3250

$50,000
$60,000
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
$50,000
$110,000
$250

$5,000
$2,500
$2,500

$619,553
$250

$10,000
$250

*includes mysterious disappearance, Forgery or Alteration, Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud and Money Orders & Counterfeit Money

BOND COVERAGE

EMPLOYEE BLANKET BOND ($1,000 deductible applies)
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE

PUBLIC OFFICIALS BONDS
TREASURER
FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to the coverage document.

9

A EMC Insurance Companics

$100,000
INCLUDED

$25,000

AVAILABLE




COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY AUTO POLICY

LIMIT OF LIABILITY $1,000,000
HIRED AND NON OWNED AUTO COVERAGE INCLUDED
HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL VEHICLE DAMAGE COVERAGE $75,000

1) Elected Official Vehicle Endorsement: Up to a $1,000 deductible reimbursement or repair of a
Elected Officials personal vehicle if it is involved in an accident and there is physical damage to
their vehicle

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
10

A EMC Insurance Companics




COMPREHENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY LIABILITY COVERAGE

PER OCCURRENCE LIMIT $1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $3,000,000
DEDUCTIBLE NONE
DAMAGE TO PREMISES RENTED TO YOU $300,000
MEDICAL EXPENSE LIMIT $10,000
PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIMIT $1,000,000
PRODUCTS AND COMPLETED OPERATIONS AGGREGATE LIMIT $3,000,000
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY  ($1,000 deductible) AVAILABLE

A) Bodily Injury Included (broadened definition)
B) Personal Injury Included
C) Property Damage Included

ADDITIONALLY NAMED:

The “Persons Covered” provision of the Comprehensive Public Entity Liability coverage also includes the
following while acting “on behalf of” or “in the interest of” the Named Entity.

1} Any member of the governing body of the named Entity
2} Any member of the board/commission of the named Entity
3) Any elected or appointed official of the named Entity

4) Any employee of the named Entity

5) Any volunteer of the named Entity

ADDITIONALLY INCLUDED:

1) Personal injury includes hazard groups:
a) Detention, Imprisonment, Malicious Prosecution
b} Wrongful Entry or Eviction or other Invasion of the Right of Private Occupancy
c) A Publication or Utterance of a Libel, Slander or other Defamatory or Disparaging Material
2) Contractual Liability — Coverage for the Entity When it Becomes Legally Obligated for Liability
Assumed Through an Approved Contractual Agreement
3) Advertising Injury Liability — Includes Slogan Infringement
4) Host Liquor Liability — Includes Incidental Giving and Serving
5) Broad Form Property Damage Liability
6) Extended Bodily Injury — bodily injury, sickness or disease sustained by a person, including mental
anguish or death resulting from bodily injury, sickness or disease
7) Incidental Medical Malpractice
8) EMT/EMS coverage - Available
9) Fellow Employee Exclusion — Deleted
10) Lakes or Reservoirs — Available
11) Cemetery Professional — Available
12) Vicarious Liability — Included
13) Independent Contractor's — Designated by Entity
14} Care, custody and control exclusion waived (will include vehicles)
15) Broad Liability coverage available for all electric, gas, sewer and water utility operations
16) Sewer back up coverage — optional

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
1

A EMC [nsurance Companics




COMPREHRENSIVE PUBLIC ENTITY ERRORS AND OMMISSION COVERAGE

EMC LINEBACKER FORM
PER OCCURRENCE LIMIT $1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $2,000,000
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INCLUDED
WRONGFULACT INCLUDED
DEDUCTIBLE $0

OCCURRENCE FORM

The “Persons Covered” provision of the Comprehensive Public Entity Liability coverage also includes
the following while acting “on behalf of” or “in the interest of” the Named Entity.

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Any member of the governing body of the named Entity
Any member of the board/commission of the named Entity
Any elected or appointed official of the named Entity

Any employee of the named Entity

Any volunteer of the named Entity

Independent Contractors — Designated by Entity

ADDITIONALLY INCLUDED:

Supplementary payments and plaintiff/claimant attorney's fees and expenses
Good Samaritan Coverage - Included
Defense Costs: First Dollar Coverage

Zoning: inverse condemnation, takings - MONETARY DAMAGE COVERAGE: $250,000
**PDEFENSE COSTS - OUTSIDE OF POLICY LIMITS

Actual or alleged errors

Misstatements or misleading statement

Act or omission or neglect or breach of duty

Injunctive Relief (non-monetary) NO SUBLIMIT Included

Loss of Salary/Fringe Benefit $75,000/8150,000 Included

** See options page for additional Monetary Damage Coverage Limits for Regulatory Takings and Inverse
Condemnation

*TFor additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
12

A EMC Insurance Companies




PUBLIC ENTITY UMBRELLA COVERAGE

LIMIT OF COVERAGE $1,000,000

AGGREGATE LIMIT $1,000,000

SIR $0

EXCESS COVERAGE OVER: GENERAL LIABILITY INCLUDED
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITY AVAILABLE
AUTO LIABILITY INCLUDED
ERRORS OR OMISSIONS LIABILITY INCLUDED
WORKERS COMPENSATION INCLUDED

WORKERS COMPENSATION

PROVIDED BY EMC INSURANCE COMPANY

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

Bodily Injury by Accident 3500,000 Each Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Each Employee

*Payrolls provided at application and subject to annual audit

*For additional coverage and exclusions please refer to your policy
13

A EMC Insurance Companics




Recommendations

1) Obtain certificates of Liability and Worker Compensation Insurance from sub contractor's that preform work
on your behalf and/or on your premises.

2) Annually review higher limits of Liability and may be obtained through written request.
3) Aggressively remove ice and snow from walkways and parking Jots.

4) Complete proper background checks on new hires.

5) Run Motor Vehicle Records periodically on all employees who drive on your behalf.

6) Annually obtain certificates of insurance from employees who drive on your behalf.

7) Difference In Condition (DIC) Policy - consideration for purchase of coverage for many of the common
exclusions found in a Standard Property Policy.

8} Document any disciplinary action(s) for review with counsel.

9) Regular review of Real and Personal Property Values and Schedules.

10} Regular inspections of vehicles, equipment, fire suppression systems and electrical services.
11) Document all maintenance and inspections.

12) Regular update of employment handbooks, policies and procedures.

13) Regular update of zoning and ordinance laws.

14) Utilize loss control services and establish a time table for implementation.

15) Establish a tree maintenance program or if you already have one, review it fo be sure that the Authority is
documenting, cutting down and/or removing dead trees/limbs from Authority Property.

16) Carefully review Business Income and Extra Expense exposures to insure current limits are met with
Authority Board approval.

17} Review your bonding exposures and limits to insure that your bonds provide adequate protection for your
Authority.

18) Cyber Liability is a growing area of litigation for municipalities throughout the country. Itis a area of
liability you should discuss and review to determine if this type of protection should be added to the
Authority Insurance Program.

We can provide assistance in helping with many of these recommendations and/or provide options for pou based
on written request,

14

A EMC Insurance Companics




SUMMARY OF COVERAGES AND PREMIUM

1) GENERALY LIABILITY

2} ERRORS AND OMISSIONS

3) PROPERTY

4) INLAND MARINE

5) ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING

6) AUTO LIABILITY

7) BOILER AND MACHINERY (Mechanical Breakdown)
8) CRIME COVERAGE

9) BOND COVERAGE

10) UMBRELLA
11) WORKERS COMPENSATION
PACKAGE PREMIUM
WORKERS COMPENSATION
TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM
Optional Coverage:
UMBRELILA
PER OCCURRENCE AGGREGATE
51,000,000 51,000,000
52,000,000 52,000,000
$3,000,000 53,000,000
$4,000,000 54,000,000
$5,000,000 $3,000,000

*Higher limits are available upon request.

PUBLIC OFFICIAL LIABILITY
MONETARY DAMAGE COVERAGE ZONING

$250,000
£500,000
$750,000
$1,000,000
PUBLIC OFFICIAL BONDS
TREASURER 525,000
DIRECTOR $25,000

15

A EMC Insurance Companies

INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
INCLUDED
SEE BELOW

$9,055
$2,677

$11,732

PREMIUM
INCLUDED
$778

$1,419
$2,025
52,631

INCLUDED
5230
5459
5689

INCLUDED
5150




KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY

Acceptance of Insurance Renewal

Effective Date of Policy: October 1%, 2021

Signature Title
PACKAGE PREMIUM

OPTIONAL LIMITS ACCEPTED:

INJTIAL LIMIT
MONETARY DAMAGE $
UMBRELLA $
DIRECTOR BOND $25,000

TOTAL ANNUAL PREMIUM:

16

A EMC Insurance Companies

Date

$11,732

PREMIUM ADJUSTMENT




KABA 401(a) Plan

Per IRS guidelines, the KABA Plan in

rewritten to be reinstated.
(Rewritten refers to combining the original KABA plan and
all amendments into one document).

This cycle is required every six (6) years.




Penny Cassidy

From: Combes, John <John.Combes@newportgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:37 AM

To: Penny Cassidy

Subject: Critical Information Regarding Your Retirement Plan
Attachments: Plan Information Sheet.pdf

CRITICAL INFORMATION REGARDING YOUR PLAN

As you may be aware, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has announced that plan documents for qualified defined
contribution plans must be re-written (aka restated) during the restatement period that began August 1, 2020 (“Cycle
3"). Your plan document must be restated in order to preserve the tax-favored status of your plan. The attached Plan
Information Sheet provides a more detailed explanation of this required restatement.

Newport will restate your plan document no later than December 31, 2021.

Restatement Cost: The fee for Newport to restate your plan will be $1,350. This fee includes transferring the existing
plan provisions from your current (PPA) document to the new Cycle 3 document which has been pre-approved by the
IRS. This fee will be included on your next invoice. Because this is an IRS required restatement, this fee may be paid
from plan assets. For more information regarding how to make this payment, please see the attached Plan Information
Sheet.

Required Action: We will prepare your restated plan document by December 31, 2021, and we will transmit the final
document package to you via e-mail for review and signature. Please watch for this e-mail.

In the meantime, if you have any questions, please call or email me.

John H. T. Combes

Compliance Consultant

Direct: 312-488-6784 | Cell: 312-835-9990 | Fax: 469-828-5843
John.Combes@newportgroup.com

Newport
135 South LaSalle, Suite 1900, Chicago, IL 60603
newportgroup.com

NEWPORT

retiremaent sedvicas

Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax-related discussion contained in this e-mail (including any attachments unless expressly
stated otherwise) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding any tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to any other party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.

Confidential Information: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is solely for the intended recipient
and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any attachments.



NEWPORT

retirement services

Critical Information Regarding Your Qualified Retirement Plan

Approximately every six years, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requires all qualified defined
contribution plans to be re-written (aka restated). These plans must be restated to an updated document
that complies with changes in the law and other official guidance governing retirement plans. The IRS
recently announced the opening of the next restatement period, referred to as the "Cycle 3" restatement
because it is the third time plans have been required to restate under this IRS process.

Why does the plan need to be restated and amended?

Retirement plans can serve to provide employees with substantial retirement income. The plan document
must be updated to maintain its qualified tax status allowing your employees to continue to benefit from
these tax advantages.

Failure to restate and amend the plan in a timely manner could cause the IRS to impose significant
financial penalties or possibly disqualify the plan. If the plan is disqualified, the plan, and plan participants
would suffer adverse tax consequences. In addition, the organization would be at risk of being sued by
participants for breach of fiduciary duty with respect to the management of the plan.

What is included?

The Cycle 3 restatement will generally incorporate legislative and regulatory changes that occurred prior
to February 1, 2017. Due to the structure of the IRS review process, the IRS did not review documents for
changes subsequent to this date. Therefore, separate amendments will be required in the future for
certain changes in the law that occurred after February 1, 2017 (such as the SECURE Act and the
CARES Act). Newport will provide future updates regarding the adoption of such IRS-required
amendments.

Do | have the option to pay the restatement fee from plan assets?

Yes. You will be invoiced for the fee, but if you would like to have the fee paid from plan assets, please
contact your Newport Group representative to make the applicable arrangements.

What is the timeframe for these updates?

The Cycle 3 restatement window announced by the IRS is August 1, 2020 — July 31, 2022. All defined
contribution plans using a pre-approved document (such as Newport's prototype or volume submitter
plan) must be restated during this period.

What are the next steps in the restatement process?

Newport will restate your current plan provisions from your current (PPA) document to the new Cycle 3
document that has been pre-approved by the IRS. We will send the updated plan document to you for
your review and signature, along with an updated Summary Plan Description, index to plan provisions,
and related administrative procedures (such as a loan policy if your plan permits loans).

Can | make changes to my plan provisions as part of the restatement?

If you are considering making changes to your current plan provisions, please contact your Newport
representative as soon as possible. Due to effective date requirements and other considerations,
changes to your plan provisions will be documented in a separate amendment. An additional amendment
fee may apply.

For additional information regarding this Cycle 3 restatement or our services, please contact your
Newport representative or visit us at newportgroup.com.



STD/LTD/Life Insurance
Renewal

No change to the annual rate.




Brighter under the sun

Created for:
Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

phdg,

ryyet

Sun " <
Life Financial®

>




Renewal Rates Section

Renewal Effective Date: November 1, 2021

Group Sponsor Name: Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Group Policy Number: 232633

Sun Life will continue this coverage at the referenced renewal rates provided that premium owed is paid to date.

Basic Life

Employee Basic Life and AD&D Current Rates

Total current Total current Total current
Total Current monthly monthly monthly annual
.. .. Coverage =~ employees =~ rate =~ volume  premium  premlum |
Employee Basic Life: 4 %0464 $100,000 $46 $557 1
Employee Basic AD&D 4 50055 $100,000 $6 $66 !
Total estimated premlum o $52 . §623 |
Rate basis: Per $1,000 of volume . 4
Employee Basic Life and AD&D Renewal Rates
Total estimated Total estimated |
Total Monthly monthly Total estimated annual '
. Coverage  employes  rate  volume  monthlypremium  premium |
Employee Basic Life: 4 = $0.464 $100,000 $46 8557 ;
Employee Basic AD&D 4 - $0.055 $100,000 $6 $66 |
| Total estimated premium o - L §52 - %623 }
Rate basis: Per $1,000 of volume

Group Basic Life and AD&D coverage is underwritten by Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (Wellesley Hills, MA) under Policy Form Series 93P-LH.

June 10, 2021
Case ID: 1745297
rev. 06090615 GGOT-1288

Proposal for Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Page 2 of 17



Short-Term Disability

Short-Term Disability Current Rates

Total participating Current monthly " Total current Total current annual |
Coverage ~ employeess =~ rate =~ Totalcurrentvolume  monthlypremium premium |
STD 4 . so8717 81754 8153

ilié't'e bas?s; Per ] quio?iweekly bengfi}' .

Short-Term Disability Renewal Rates

Total participating Monthly Total estimated Total estimated annual
_Coverage ~ employees rte  volume  monthlypremium  premium
STD 4 . sos87v 81754 $153 51,833

Rate basis: Per $10 of weekly benefit o S

Group Short-Term Disability coverage is underwritten by Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (Wellesley Hills, MA) under Policy Form Series 13-GP-LH-01 AND 13-
GP-LF-01.

June 10, 2021

Proposal for Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Case ID: 1745297
Page 3 of 17 rev. 06090615 GGOT-1288



Long Term Disability Current Rates

Current Total current Total current ’
Total participating monthly Total current monthly annual ,
_ Coverage  employees = rate ___volume __premum  premlum |
LTD 4 $0.925 $17,641 5163 $1,958 |
| Rate basis: Per $100 of monthly covered payroll
Long Term Disability Renewal Rates
Total estimated Total estimated
Total participating Monthly Total estimated monthly annual
. Coverage  employees = rate __volume _premlum  premlum
LTD 4 $0.925 $17,641 $163 $1,958
Rate basis: Per $100 of monthly covered payroll

Group Long-Term Disability coverage is underwritten by Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (Wellesley Hills, MA) under Policy Form Series 93P-LH.

Proposal for Kalamazoo Area Building Authority
Page 4 of 17

June 10, 2021
Case ID: 1745297

rev. 06090615 GGOT-1288



